Public Document Pack

Overview and
Scrutiny

Committee

Mon 13 Jan
2025
6.30 pm

Oakenshaw Community Centre
Castleditch Lane, Redditch, B98 7YB

-WiRedditch

Borough Council

Working together for our communities




If you have any queries on this Agenda please contact
Mat Sliwinski

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH

Tel: (01527) 64252 (Ext. 3095)
email: mateusz.sliwinski@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

GUIDANCE ON FACE-TO-FACE MEETINGS

Please note that this is a public meeting.

If you have any questions regarding the agenda or attached papers, please do not
hesitate to contact the officer named above.

GUIDANCE FOR ELECTED MEMBERS ATTENDING MEETINGS IN PERSON

Meeting attendees are encouraged not to attend a Committee if they have any of the
following common symptoms of flu or covid on the day of the meeting; a high temperature, a
new and continuous cough or a loss of smell and / or taste.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

The usual process for public speaking at Committee meetings will continue to be followed
subject to some adjustments which allow written statements to be read out on behalf of
residents and the virtual participation of residents at meetings of Overview and Scrutiny
Committee. The public are able to register to speak or have a statement read out by
contacting the officer named above in advance of the deadline for registering to speak,
provided in the agenda.

PUBLIC ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS

Members of the public are encouraged not to attend a Committee if they have any of the
following common symptoms of flu or covid on the day of the meeting; a high temperature, a
new and continuous cough or a loss of smell and / or taste.

Notes:

Although this is a public meeting, there are circumstances when Council might have
to move into closed session to consider exempt or confidential information. For
agenda items that are exempt, the public are excluded.



WhRedditch

Borough Council

Working together for our communities

- Monday, 13th January, 2025
Overview and

6.30 pm
5crutiny Oakenshaw Community Centre
Agenda Membership:
Cllrs: Matthew Dormer Sachin Mathur
(Chair) David Munro
Craig Warhurst Rita Rogers
(Vice-Chair) Paul Wren
William Boyd
Andrew Fry

Joanna Kane

1. Apologies and Named Substitutes

2. Declarations of Interest and of Party Whip
To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and / or Other

Disclosable Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm the nature of
those interests, and any Party Whip.

3. Minutes (Pages 7 - 18)

The minutes of the meeting of Overview and Scrutiny Committee from 25" November 2024
will be considered at this meeting.

4. Public Speaking
To invite members of the public who have registered in advance of the meeting to speak to

the Committee. Please note that the deadline for registering to speak is 12 noon on the day
of the meeting.

5. Independent Remuneration Panel Recommendations - Pre-Scrutiny

The report will follow in a supplementary pack for this meeting after it has been published for
the meeting of Executive Committee (due for publication on Monday 6 January).

6. Damp and Mould Additional Resources - Pre-Scrutiny

The report will follow in a supplementary pack for this meeting after it has been published for
the meeting of Executive Committee (due for publication on Monday 6 January).

[. Redditch Borough Play Audit and Investment Strategy - Update Report (Pages
19 -118)

8. Food Waste Business Case and Associated Waste Related Issues - Pre-



Overview and Scrutiny

10.

11.

Monday, 13th January, 2025

Scrutiny

The report will follow in a supplementary pack for this meeting after it has been published for
the meeting of Executive Committee (due for publication on Monday 6 January).

Exclusion of the Press and Public

Should it be necessary, in the opinion of the Chief Executive, during the course of the
meeting to consider excluding the public from the meeting on the grounds that exempt
information is likely to be divulged, it may be necessary to move the following resolution:

“That, under S.100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from
the meeting for the following matter(s) on the grounds that it/they involve(s) the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in the relevant paragraphs (to be specified) of
Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) of the said Act”.

These paragraphs are as follows:
Subject to the “public interest” test, information relating to:

Paragraph 1 — any individual;

Paragraph 2 — the identity of any individual,

Paragraph 3 — financial or business affairs;

Paragraph 4 — labour relations matters;

Paragraph 5 — legal professional privilege;

Paragraph 6 — a notice, order or direction;

Paragraph 7 — the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime;

and may need to be considered as ‘exempt’.

Housing Ombudsman's Findings Report - Pre-Scrutiny

The report will follow in a supplementary pack for this meeting after it has been published for
the meeting of Executive Committee (due for publication on Monday 6 January).

Please note that this report will contain exempt information and may need to be considered
by the Committee in private (exempt) session.

Task Groups, Short Sharp Reviews and Working Groups - Update Reports

a) Budget Scrutiny Working Group — Chair, Councillor Warhurst

Please note that, at its meeting on 9 January 2025, the Budget Scrutiny Working Group
is due to consider a report that contains exempt information — HRA Rent Setting
2025/26. Therefore, the discussion of this item, including of any recommendations
arising from that meeting of Budget Scrutiny Working Group, may need to be
considered by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in an exempt session.

b) Performance Scrutiny Working Group — Chair, Councillor Warhurst



Overview and Scrutiny
Monday, 13th January, 2025

c) Fly Tipping and Bulky Waste Task Group — Chair, Councillor Dormer

d) Post-16 Education Task Group — Chair, Councillor Warhurst

12. External Scrutiny Bodies - Update Reports
a) West Midlands Combined Authority (WMCA) Overview and Scrutiny Committee —
Council representative, Councillor Kane;

b) West Midlands Combined Authority (WMCA) Transport Delivery Overview and Scrutiny
Committee — Council representative, Councillor Munro; and

c) Worcestershire Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (HOSC) - Councll
representative, Councillor Munro.

13. Executive Committee Minutes and Scrutiny of the Executive Committee's
Work Programme - Selecting Items for Scrutiny (Pages 119 - 122)

14. overview and Scrutiny Work Programme (Pages 123 - 128)



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda Item 3

HReddith

Borough Counci Overview

- 2024
Scrutiny
Committee

N”NUTES Present:

Councillor Matthew Dormer (Chair), Councillor Craig Warhurst (Vice-
Chair) and Councillors William Boyd, Andrew Fry, Joanna Kane,
Sachin Mathur, David Munro, Rita Rogers and Paul Wren

Also Present:

Councillor Jen Snape — Portfolio Holder for Climate Change
Officers:

Sue Hanley, Judith Willis and Matthew Eccles

Democratic Services Officers:

M Sliwinski

47. APOLOGIES AND NAMED SUBSTITUTES
There were no apologies for absence.
48. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND OF PARTY WHIP
There were no declarations of interest nor of party whip.
49. MINUTES

The minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting held
on 14% October 2024 were submitted for Members’ consideration.

RESOLVED that

the Minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting
held on 14" October 2024 be approved as a true record and
signed by the Chair.

50. PUBLIC SPEAKING

Chair



Page 8 Agenda Item 3

Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Monday, 25th November, 2024

51.

There were no public speakers registered to speak at this meeting.

CARBON REDUCTION STRATEGY AND IMPLEMENTATION
PLAN ANNUAL REVIEW - PRE-SCRUTINY

The Climate Change Manager presented the Carbon Reduction
Strategy and Implementation Plan Annual Review for the
consideration of Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

Members were reminded that the Carbon Reduction Strategy had
been introduced two years’ previously. At the time that the strategy
was introduced, Members had agreed that progress should be
monitored on an annual basis and that a new strategy should be
presented every three years. The next new strategy was due to be
created for 2025-26.

During the presentation, the recent actions and updates from the
review of the Carbon Reduction Implementation Plan were covered
in detail with information highlighted including:

e Use of low carbon fleet fuel options — It was noted that
Environmental Services use of fuel meant that currently one
fourth of fuel used by the Council’s fleet was hydrogenated
vegetable oil (HVO), Using HVO could save up to 90 per
cent of the lifetime carbon emissions as compared to
traditional diesel. Environmental Services were preparing to
increase the frequency of HVO only tanker deliveries to 1 in
every 2. It was asked what the financial implication of
increasing HVO frequency given fluctuations in HVO costs. It
was undertaken that relevant officers would be contacted to
obtain the cost-benefit analysis for this.

e Improve energy efficiency of current housing stock — It was
reported that these improvements were being made through
use of Government funding, including most recently through
Sustainable Warmth Competition Local Authority Delivery
Phase 3 (LAD3) funding which the Council had been
successful in obtaining.

e Crematorium works — Plans are in place to further improve
the BEMS at the Crematorium and Abbey Stadium to
improve the efficiency of the heat recovery system in place
between the Crematorium and Abbey Stadium. Additionally,
there are further plans to upgrade the lighting system to an
LED system in the building.



Page 9 Agenda Item 3

Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Monday, 25th November, 2024

e EV charging - EV charging across Council-owned car parks
would be supported by the £2.1 million partnership with Zest
to deliver EV charging infrastructure across the borough over
the next 15 — 20 years. First charging points were due to be
installed in Redditch in January 2025.

e Reducing impact of staff travel on the environment through
use of video conferencing — It was noted that the Council had
seen an increase in staff mileage claims over the last three
financial years and further investigation was needed to
understand why this was the case. It was noted that staff
mileage claims did not cover home to office journeys.

e Recruitment for a Graduate Climate Change Officer — The
recruitment for this role was ongoing. This role would support
the development of the next iteration of RBC’s carbon
reduction strategy and continuation of work with services
across the Council to reduce their own carbon emissions.

e New strategy, to be developed in 2025, would be produced
to monitor progress through to 2030, which was the target
year for the Council to reach 50 per cent carbon emissions
reduction.

Following the presentation, questions were raised regarding
aspects of the report. It was asked what the Council could do to
help businesses use solar panels technology. There were
comments that it was preferable for solar panels to be utilised on
roofs rather than on the ground as there were concerns around
safety and unproductive use of otherwise arable land where solar
battery farms were in place.

Officers explained that the Council was undertaking a small project
with businesses at the Moons Moat North Industrial Estate to help
prepare decarbonisation plans for some of the organisations on that
site. As part of this, the project was looking at clean power,
including solar, and the Council was assisting businesses at the site
with showing clean energy options available and to consider what
each of the businesses involved could adapt in their organisation.

Some Members highlighted that recycling rates were very poor in
some parts of the Borough and asked what more the Council could
do to raise awareness of recycling, particularly in communal bins. It
was responded that recycling was not set as a specific target in the
current Carbon Reduction Strategy but would be included in the



Page 10 Agenda Item 3

Overview and

Scrutiny

Committee

Monday, 25th November, 2024

next iteration. Work was being done by Environmental Services,
particularly by refuse fleet teams to encourage recycling.

In terms of advising the community about recycling, a lot of work
had been done in Batchley, around Lock Close and Cardy Close to
remodel the way refuse collections were done in those areas.
Officers undertook to contact the Assistant Director of
Environmental and Housing Property Services with regard to
lessons from work undertaken in those areas and whether these
were having positive effect on recycling rates and could be rolled
out to other parts of the Borough. It was noted that a number of
years ago, Councillors had undertaken a task group review of waste
collection including recycling. Members asked that the final report of
that task group be circulated.

A guestion was asked as to whether the Council considered putting
solar panels on the roofs of council car parks, to drive energy
generation from those sites. It was noted that this question would
be forwarded to the officers who were managing the contract with
Zest to see whether this had been considered as an option.

Members asked about timescales and list of locations for the
installation of electric charging points. It was responded that the
start date for installation of the first charging points was January
2025 with locations chosen to be subject to viability studies before it
was determined whether a given car park would be used. Members
requested that they be provided with a list of car parks where EV
charging points would be installed in the first tranche of the scheme
starting in January 2025.

It was noted that staff mileage claims had been increasing despite
the move to agile working. A point was raised about the potential
negative effect of agile working in that council office buildings were
underutilised while utilities still had to be supplied across all
buildings. In response, it was stated that the Council’s Property
Services team was working to ensure that council buildings were
used to maximum effectiveness with reduced staff on sites. It was
highlighted that efforts had been made to rent out space to other
organisations in council buildings, particularly the Town Hall, which
would result in more productive use of the buildings. It was also
noted with regard to the Agile Working that the customer and
service needs remained the overriding consideration behind that
strategy.

RECOMMENDED that



Page 11 Agenda Item 3

Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Monday, 25th November, 2024

52.

The Council endorse the findings of this annual review of the
Carbon Reduction Strategy (Appendix 2)

HEALTH INEQUALITIES - REVIEW OF PREVIOUS
DISCUSSIONS BY REDDITCH COUNCILLORS

A report on the previous decisions of Overview and Scrutiny with
respect to Health Inequalities Task Group was presented to
Members. It was noted that in September 2022, the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee agreed to establish a Task Group titled ‘Health
Inequalities within the BME Community in Redditch’. This Task
Group was never launched, however, as other items around fly
tipping and bulky waste were prioritised at the time.

The options that were open to Members with regard to this Health
Inequalities review were outlined. It was highlighted that the
responsibility over health and social care were the remit of
Worcestershire County Council (WCC), therefore, the role of any
task group established over this matter by the Borough Council
would be advisory in nature, and although the Task Group had the
power, via the Executive Committee (following prior endorsement
by Overview and Scrutiny Committee), to make recommendations
to external bodies, those bodies were not legally obliged to consider
those recommendations.

Following the presentation, Members debated the subject and
raised the following points:

e There was consensus that this topic should be widened
regardless of whether the Committee would be minded to set
up a task group review. It was noted that it was more fruitful
to focus any investigation on the geography, identifying
areas of deprivation across the whole Borough and to focus
on identifying demographics suffering from health
inequalities rather than ethnicity as stated in the original topic
proposal submitted in September 2022. It was noted that
data was available to identify which areas of Redditch had
high levels of health inequality through County Council’s
Public Health and Office of National Statistics (ONS)
statistics.

e Some Members highlighted that although health inequalities
constituted a serious issue across Redditch, the Council’s
powers in this area were limited as health was a function
over which the County Council exercised control.



Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Page 12 Agenda Item 3

Monday, 25th November, 2024

The Council’s Representative on the Worcestershire County
Council’'s Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (HOSC)
addressed Members and commented that at the meeting of
HOSC on 12" November 2024 issues in relation to public
health were discussed. The matters presented at that
meeting were county-wide but there was data specific to
Redditch which underscored the concern over health
inequality in Redditch.

The Representative commented that female life expectancy
in Redditch was one of the lowest in Worcestershire and
significantly lower than the national average, whilst female
life expectancy in Bromsgrove, Malvern Hills, and Wychavon
was significantly higher than the national average. Male life
expectancy in Redditch was close to the national average,
highlighting a discrepancy between male and female health
in Redditch.

Analysis of Lower Layer Super Output Areas (LSOASs), which
were geographical areas comprising between 400 to 1,200
households (1,000 to 3,000 persons) and grouped together
for statistical reasons, showed that two-thirds of LSOAs with
highest number of recorded emergency hospital admissions
in Worcestershire were located within Redditch Borough,
with LSOA areas in parts of Batchley Brook, Smallwood and
Church Hill, Winyates (around Ipsley Middle School) being
the areas with highest numbers of emergency admissions.
Moreover, these LSOAs had proportions of people in bad or
very bad health that far exceeded Worcestershire and
England averages.

The Council’s Representative on the Worcestershire County
Council’'s Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (HOSC)
noted that County Council’'s Public Health had begun
investigating the possibilities of delivering intensive small
area community development in areas (LSOAs) suffering
from high health inequality, including those in Redditch. This
would begin with exploration of key causes of poor health
outcomes in those areas and would involve work with a
number of agencies. The Representative reported that a
successful small area community development scheme had
recently been delivered in the Westlands area of Droitwich. It
was highlighted that WCC’s Public Health was looking for
assistance of elected members for these schemes.



Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Page 13 Agenda Item 3

Monday, 25th November, 2024

Some Members highlighted that the County Council was
responsible for public health budget, and Borough
Councillors ultimately had no decision-making role in how
that budget was spent. The role of Borough Councillors was
therefore to raise and highlight specific concerns that
required funding intervention to the County Council.

It was noted that there was a role of Borough Councillors in
terms of advising the WCC’s Public Health team about local
groups in each of those areas and how any funding that
might become available for health interventions might be
best spent in those areas. A concern was raised in this
regard by some Members about potential inequalities in
funding provided by the County Council to Redditch as
compared to other areas within the county.

The Chief Executive Officer addressed the Committee and
stated that a meeting with the Director of Public Health at
Worcestershire County Council had been arranged to
discuss health inequality issues and poor health outcomes in
parts of Redditch. It was noted that Members’ observations
and concerns raised at tonight's meeting with respect to
health inequalities, and Members’ concerns around potential
inequalities of funding for health within Worcestershire would
be raised by the Chief Executive Officer at that meeting. It
was also highlighted that the subject of health inequalities
would be discussed at the next meeting of Redditch District
Collaborative.

It was noted in relation to the Redditch District Collaborative
(RDC) that recently the sub-group of lead partners had been
meeting as part of this forum rather than the group as a
whole. A Member expressed concern about this and queried
if there was Member representation on the RDC. It was
explained that normal practice for district collaboratives was
for there to be no direct elected member representation. At
Redditch, it was the Redditch Partnership Manager who
represented the Leader of the Council and the Chief
Executive Officer at meetings of RDC. It was clarified further
that through RDC, issues in relation to health matters in
Redditch were fed back directly to the County Council. A
Member queried whether there should be more regular
feedback to the Borough Councillors and it was agreed for
Officers to provide a response to this to the Member outside
the meeting.



Page 14 Agenda Item 3

Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Monday, 25th November, 2024

53.

54.

e |t was requested that details and notes from the next meeting
of Redditch District Collaborative be shared with Members.

e |t was agreed as an action, in light of the meeting to take
place between the Chief Executive Officer and the Director of
Public Health at County Council, that the Director of Public
Health be asked to provide a briefing note on health
inequalities in Redditch.

e The Committee agreed that any further discussion on the
item of health inequalities in Redditch would take place after
Members had received the briefing note.

RESOLVED that

That a briefing note on health inequalities in Redditch be
provided, following consultation with Worcestershire County
Council’s Public Health team

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES AND SCRUTINY OF THE
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE'S WORK PROGRAMME - SELECTING
ITEMS FOR SCRUTINY

It was requested that the following items from the Executive
Committee Work Programme be added as items for pre-scrutiny at
meetings of Overview and Scrutiny:

e Food Waste Business Case and Associated Waste Related
Issues
e Shareholders’ Committee Annual Report.

RESOLVED that

the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme be
updated with items from the Executive Committee Work
Programme as per the pre-amble above.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME

The Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme was submitted for
Members’ consideration.

RESOLVED that

the Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme be updated to
include the items, as from the latest Executive Work



Page 15 Agenda Item 3

Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Monday, 25th November, 2024

55.

Programme for pre-scrutiny, as agreed by Members (and
detailed at Minute No. 53).

TASK GROUPS, SHORT SHARP REVIEWS AND WORKING
GROUPS - UPDATE REPORTS

Updates on Task Groups and Working Groups were provided as
follows:

a) Budget Scrutiny Working Group — Chair, Councillor Warhurst

It was reported that due to apologies submitted by the Chair, the
last meeting of Budget Scrutiny, on 215t November, was chaired by
Councillor Dormer. Items discussed the budget including fees and
charges (tranche 1 prior to consultation) and the revenue and
performance monitoring report for quarter two 2024-25.

b) Performance Scrutiny Working Group — Chair, Councillor
Warhurst

Councillor Warhurst reported that two meetings took place to date,
on 16" July and 16" October. It was reported that following
discussion at those meetings, Officers were due to provide answers
to queries raised by the Working Group, regarding the PowerBI
performance dashboard and the upkeep of verges, at the next
Working Group meeting.

c) Fly Tipping and Bulky Waste Task Group — Chair, Councillor
Dormer

Councillor Dormer reported that a Group held a meeting on 6%
November. Officers were tasked with researching information
relating to the provision of covert cameras to monitor fly tipping and
data on costs of fly tipping and income of the bulky waste service in
Redditch and across the other district authorities in Worcestershire.

The data requested had now been provided and the Task Group
were analysing the data and seeking clarification on a number of
points. The date of the next meeting would be agreed in due
course.

d) Post-16 Education Task Group — Chair, Councillor Warhurst
Councillor Warhurst reported that at the first meeting of the Group,

on 23" October, the approach to this review was agreed, including
the stakeholders which the Group wished to interview as part of the



Page 16 Agenda Item 3

Overview and

Scrutiny

Committee

Monday, 25th November, 2024

investigation. The next meeting was scheduled for 2" December
2024.
RESOLVED that
the Task Groups, Short Sharp Reviews and Working Groups
Update Reports be noted.

56. EXTERNAL SCRUTINY BODIES - UPDATE REPORTS

Updates on the meetings of External Scrutiny Bodies were provided
as follows:

a) West Midlands Combined Authority (WMCA) Overview and
Scrutiny Committee — Council Representative, Councillor
Kane

Councillor Kane reported that two meetings of this body took place
since she last provided an update. Councillor Kane provided a
written report on the meeting that took place on 215t October 2024,
which was included in the agenda papers for this meeting.

A further meeting of WMCA Overview and Scrutiny Committee took
place earlier today (25" November) and it was reported that the
only item on the agenda was homelessness / rough sleeping. It was
reported that WMCA had a working culture to ensure that
homelessness and rough sleeping were considered and ‘designed
out’ in every policy that WMCA produced. It was further reported
that WMCA anticipated an increase in rough sleeping across West
Midlands next year due to a combination of factors that included an
anticipated rise in evictions. Councillor Kane also highlighted that
WMCA as a combined authority was represented at central
government level and was an important regional partner for
Redditch Council.

b) West Midlands Combined Authority (WMCA) Transport
Delivery Overview and Scrutiny — Council Representative,
Councillor Munro

Councillor Munro stated that there was nothing to report on this
body that was of relevance to Redditch Borough Council.

c) Worcestershire Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee
(HOSC) — Council Representative, Councillor Munro.



Page 17 Agenda Item 3

Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Monday, 25th November, 2024

An update regarding recent meeting of this body had been provided
during discussion under agenda item 6. (Minute No. 52) — Health

Inequalities — Review of Previous Discussions by Redditch
Councillors.
RESOLVED that

the External Scrutiny Bodies updates be noted.

The Meeting commenced at 6.30 pm

and closed at 7.53 pm




This page is intentionally left blank



REDDITCH BORRIGH counciL Agenda ltem 7

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 13 January 2025

Redditch Borough Play Audit and Investment Strategy update

Relevant Portfolio Holder Councillor Juliet Barker-Smith
Portfolio Holder Consulted Yes

Relevant Head of Service Ruth Bamford

Report Author Ishrat Karimi Fini

Email: ishrat.karimifini@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk
Contact Tel: 01527 881204

Wards Affected All Wards

Ward Councillor(s) consulted | No (Please see report)

Relevant Strategic Purpose(s) | Communities which are safe, well maintained
and green

Living Independent, Active and Healthy Lives

The Green Thread

Key/Non-Key Decision — N/A

If you have any questions about this report, please contact the report author in
advance of the meeting.

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee is asked to NOTE the
update to the Redditch Play Assessment at Appendix 1 (June
2023) and the Redditch Investment Strategy at Appendix 2
(December 2023). The update is provided as Redditch Play
Investment update at Appendix 3 (December 2024).

2. BACKGROUND

2.1  The background to this is that Redditch Overview and Scrutiny (O&S)
Members have prioritised play and parks provision as one of the topics
to consider in 2024-25.

2.2  Responding to the recommendations in the Leisure and Culture
Strategy for Redditch, a detailed Play Audit and Investment Strategy
has now been adopted on the 9™ January 2023. This is presented as
Appendix 1, The recommendations from Appendix 1 have been costed
as part of the development of a Play Assessment and Investment
Strategy and this is presented as Appendix 2.

2.3  An accessibility assessment of existing play found that currently 91.6%
or households in the Borough have access to some form of equipped
children’s play within a walking time of up to 10 minutes.

2.4  Whilst this headline figure is positive, significant gaps in accessibility
were noted in some wards, particularly Crabbs Cross, Astwood Bank &
Feckenham, Headless Cross & Oakenshaw, Abbey and Matchborough
Wards.



REDDITCH BORRREH counciL Agenda ltem 7

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 13 January 2025

2.5 Play areas and associated provision needs to comply with British
Standards (including Playground Equipment & Surfacing — BS EN 1176
& 1177). Play areas within the borough are inspected regularly by the
inhouse team providing up to date information about compliance and
condition. This is supplemented by an annual external inspection of all
play spaces by an accredited play inspector.

2.6  There are currently 42 (43 with upgrade of the new Crabbs cross play
area) play areas across the Borough. Of these nine have an expected
lifespan of up to three years, a further five of up to 5 years, and 22 up
to 10 years (assuming regular maintenance is carried out). A further six
play areas are in poor condition and are nearing the end of their
lifespan. The evidence provided has considered walking distance of
10-15 where other play spaces would be accessible once the 6 play
areas have been removed.

2.7 The play assessment has considered how future play provision could
improve the overall accessibility of play provision, providing equality of
access to play spaces across all wards whilst responding to the need
to maintain quality and comply with national standards. Consideration
has been given to rationalising play provision, with the removal of play
spaces that are poorly located, offer low play value, are difficult and
costly to maintain, or are subject to repeated vandalism and anti-social
behaviour.

2.8 The play assessment and investment strategy set out an approach that
will increase the accessibility of play provision so that 96.1% (up from
91.6%) of households in the borough have access to a play space
within a walking time of up to 10 minutes. The 3.9% of households that
lie outside this standard would typically have access to a play space
within 15 minutes walking time (the exception being a small number of
households in the more rural parts of Astwood Bank and Feckenham).

2.9 The play assessment and investment strategy has achieved and
continuing to implement the following:

e Creation of 1 Neighbourhood new play area at Crabbs cross local
consultation with community and ward members has taken place.

e Consultation to take place in early 2025 with ward members and
local community for the new play area at Abbey Fields (Terrys
Fields Abbeydale) and to include consultation for removal of sites
Dolphin Road and Dale Road to understand local need.

e Upgrading 3 play spaces from Local to Neighbourhood level
provision which include Banners Lane, Lodge pool drive and



REDDITCH BRI counciL Agenda ltem 7

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 13 January 2025

Throckmorton, consultation on play equipment with ward
members and local community.

e Consult and upgrade Greenland’s Playing field play facility to take
place in early 2025 with ward members and local community
including understanding local needs and the options around play
equipment.

2.10 The play assessment and Investment strategy includes a prioritised list
of enhancements based on a set of principles that prioritise addressing
deficiencies in access in the first instance, followed by investment to
address deteriorating condition and quality.

2.11 The Investment proposals have been costed using recent cost data
from play area improvements and ongoing repairs and maintenance in
the Borough.

2.12 The table below summarises the estimated costs over a ten-year
period.

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 2029/30 - Total
2033/34

No. of play spaces 1 5 4 8 3 6 17 44

Cost £137,995 | £398,463 | £173,649 | £118,690 | £118,514 | £136,560 | £670,000 | £1,753,871

£0 £19,923 £17,799 £18,709 £25,540 £37,729 £319,895 £301,600
£137,995 | £418,386 | £191,447 | £137,399 | £144,054 | £174,290 | £989,895 | £2,055,471

Inflation @ 5%

Total

3. OPERATIONAL ISSUES

3.1  There is inequality in the access to play provision across the borough
and this has now been assessed in detail through analysis using
computer-based mapping (GIS). This is being addressed.

3.2 Play areas and associated provision needs to comply with National
Standards in order to satisfy risk management procedures and to
comply with the requirements of the Council’s insurers.

3.3  Outdoor equipped play provision typically has a lifespan of 10 to 20
years. Within the next 5 years, 20 play spaces require partial or full
replacement to achieve national standards.

3.4  There is significant pressure on existing revenue budgets for ongoing
inspections and repairs and maintenance. The recent play audit has
identified the opportunity to rationalise play provision, reducing the
overall play stock from 42 play spaces to 38 (removing 6 play spaces



REDDITCH BORRIEA counciL Agenda ltem 7

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 13 January 2025

and creating 2 new sites (Crabbs cross completed) whilst addressing
gaps in accessibility.

To date the following has been achieved in 24/25

e Creation of 1 Neighbourhood new play area at Crabbs Cross
local consultation with community and ward members has taken
place, this site is completed and welcomed by the community.

e Tenders drafted, which includes consultations to be reviewed in
the new year for upgrade play areas and development of new
play area (see Appendix 3 Redditch Play investment update)

4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1  There are no financial issues related to providing this update. By way of
financial background information, the Play Investment Strategy sets out
costs for the proposed approaches over a ten-year period. This will be
subject to review and to budget bids for council consideration.

The proposed capital programme, if no other funding were available and
assuming a life of 20 years, would see additional revenue costs of Circa £10k
in year one, rising at £20k a year until year 5 when costs would increase at
£10k a year. Inyear 10 this would result in an ongoing £145k a year cost to
finance the work. These costs are rounded as programmes and interest rates
will change over time. A 5% interest rate is used for initial modelling. It should
be noted that £100k of the 2023/24 play area requirement has already been
accounted for in the Tranche 1 24/5 MTFP Report.

Year 1 24-25 update provided in Appendix 3

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Year £000 | £000 | £000 | £000 | £000 | £000 | £000 [ £000 [ £000 | £000
Interest
@5% 10 20 30 40 50 55 60 65 70 75
MRP 10 20 33 40 50 55 60 65 70
Total 10 30 50 73 90 | 105 | 115 | 125 | 135 | 145
Play areas
Upgraded 2 3 4 9 3 6 4 5 4 4
Ongoing
Upgrades 2 5 9 18 21 27 31 36 40 44

Note - Existing Maintenance Budget £65500 - at
£1.5k per play area a year covers 44 play areas

These sites will require maintenance, and this is estimated to be £1.5k
per site. This will be met within the existing £65k maintenance budget.



REDDITCH BORRIER counciL Agenda ltem 7

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 13 January 2025

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

5.1 Play provision is required to achieve national safety standards for the
Council to meet its risk management and insurance liabilities.

6. OTHER - IMPLICATIONS

Relevant Strateqic Purpose

6.1 The Council has adopted the Leisure and Culture Strategy for
Redditch. This strategy recognises the value of equipped children’s
play in providing spaces where children can play, be active and spend
time outdoors. Play provision is also an important part of safe, well
maintained and green neighbourhoods.

6.2 The Parks and Open Spaces Strategy, forming part of the Leisure and
Culture Strategy recommended that the authority carry out an
assessment of the value, quality and accessibility of equipped
children’s play across the borough.

Climate Change Implications

6.3 The play assessment and Investment strategy seeks to address
deficiencies in play provision across the borough. Allowing all
households to have access to good quality play spaces within walking
times of up to 10 minutes (15 minutes where this cannot be achieved).
This supports the development of neighbourhoods where local facilities
can be accessed on foot or through active travel.

Equalities and Diversity Implications

6.4  The play assessment and Investment strategy proposes addressing
deficiencies in the accessibility of play provision across the borough,
providing children and young people, and their families, with access to
play provision within walking distance of home.

6.5 Investment and upgrading of play spaces will allow inclusive design
principles to be followed.



REDDITCH BORREA counciL Agenda ltem 7

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 13 January 2025

7. RISK MANAGEMENT

7.1  Ongoing investment is required to keep play spaces in a condition that
meets national standards and reduces the frequency and scale of
insurance claims.

7.2  Not investing in play spaces will mean that some play areas will be
decommissioned once they reach the end of their working life or become
uneconomic to repair. If this is not managed in a strategic manner this
will adversely affect the equality of access to play provision across the
borough.

8. APPENDICES and BACKGROUND PAPERS

Appendix 1 - Redditch Play Assessment (June 2023)
Appendix 2 - Redditch Play Investment Strategy (December 2023)
Appendix 3 — Redditch Play investment update (December 2024)

9. REPORT SIGN OFF

Department Name and Job Title Date
31.12.24

Portfolio Holder Councillor Juliet Barker-Smith

Lead Director / Head of Ruth Bamford 23.12.24

Service

Financial Services Peter Carpenter 30.12.24

Legal Services Nicola Cummings 30.12.24

Policy Team (if equalities N/A

implications apply)

Climate Change Team (if N/A

climate change

implications apply)




20-06-23 RevA

Redditch Play Assessment

for Redditch Borough Council

people spaces places

G¢ abed

L LUe1| epuaby



Table of Contents

* Introduction

— Methodology
« Developing the Accessibility Model
* Analysis

= Accessibility & IMD
Accessibility & Health Deprivation
Accessibility & Population aged 12 & Under
Accessibility & Population of Overweight 4-5 year olds
Accessibility & Population of Overweight 10-11 year olds
Play Condition Rating
Retained vs Lost Provision

P r b

Residents Perception of Quantity

people spaces places

9z abed

) Wa)| epuaby



Table of Contents

* Opportunities to Address Deficiencies
— Enhancing from Local to Neighbourhood Provision

— Sites Allocated for Housing Developments
« Summary
* Appendix

— Case Study: Abbeydale Park

people spaces places

/¢ abed

) Wa)| epuaby



people spaces places

CFP was commissioned to carry out an assessment of the accessibility
of equipped children’s play provision in Redditch Borough.

This was based on earlier work as part of the Leisure and Culture
Strategy and Open Space Study.

The scope of the study includes equipped children’s play for infants,
juniors and teenagers and to look at rationalisation and potential
removal of play spaces where appropriate.

gz abed

Lz[ueu epuaby



people spaces places

The first step was establishing a full GIS dataset of Redditch Borough
play sites based on updating the work carried out as part of the Leisure
and Culture Strategy.

Play spaces have been plotted as polygons in GIS. Each polygon
reflects a play site & has been cross referenced with RBC management
and maintenance data. Parish Council provision is included.

Only publicly accessible play spaces are included.

Open spaces which previously had play provision, & where this has

VETE HHHE

62 abed

L Lueu epuaby



1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
2 = Headless Cross & Qakenshaw
3 = West

4 = Crabbs Cross

5 = Central

6 = Greenlands

7 = Lodge Park

8 = Matchborough

9 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill
11 = Abbey

12 = Church Hill

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 1
All Play Provision in
Redditch

Legend

- All Play Provision
I:I Borough & Ward
Boundaries

0S Base

Conlaing DS dals © Crown copyrighl and
database ight 2021

Diranwn by Checkad by: Dater
GA AS 173123

iﬁ Bromsgrove
O REDDITCH i 106 (B
25

0g abed

/. W3} epuaby



I..—-r"‘—ul"—ﬁ.((_\’/(

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 1a
Arrow Valley Example

Legend

- Play Provision
Arrow Valley
[ county Par

Boundary
l:| Borough & Ward
Boundaries

QS Base

Contans 05 data & Crown copymght snd
datsbase aAght 2021

Drawn by: | Checked by: Date:
GA AS 17323

é Bromsgrove
etrict Council

T¢ abed

/. W3} epuaby



people spaces places

Accessibility mapping is focused on access by residential properties
across Redditch (excluding industrial, commercial & other uses)

The data was extracted as residential point data from BLPU
Classification dataset.

Z¢ abed

The data has been used to better understand how many residential
properties have access to play provision

Accessibility has been cross referenced with demographic health
data including: IMD; Health Deprivation & Disability; Population
aged 12 & Under and Child Obesity.

Lz[ueu epuaby




Astwood Bank &
Feckenham

Headless Cross &
Oakenshaw

West

Crabbs Cross

184

192

193

173

189

359

178
179
180
181

187

188
203
350

Banners Lane

Astwood Bank Park Play Area

Feckenham Playing Fields

High Trees

Birchfield Road Playing Fields Ball
Court

Birchfield Road Playing Field Play
Area

Morton Stanley - Play

Yeadon Close

Springvale Road

Birchfield Road ~ Rear of 417

Morton Stanley - Skate and Risky
Play

Carlton Close

Morville Street**

Fleetwood Close**

** Sites not managed or maintained by RBC

Toddler and Junior

Toddler, Junior, Teenager,
Adult Fitness

Toddler and Junior

Junior and Teenager

Junior and Teenager

Toddler and Junior

Toddler and Junior
Toddler

Toddler and Junior
Toddler and Junior

Junior

Toddler and Junior
Toddler and Junior
Toddler and Junior

Local

Neighbourhood

Neighbourhood

Local

Local

Neighbourhood

Neighbourhood
Local
Neighbourhood
Local

Neighbourhood

Local
Local
Local

cc abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



Central 167
168
185

198
Greenlands 171

172
190

191

202
357
358

Lodge Park 175
176
177
Matchborough 199
200

201

Terrys Playing Fields
Mayfields Park
Glover Street

Britannia Close
Bengrove

Hedgerows
Tredington Close

Throckmorton

Whetstone Close**
Dingleside Field
Greenlands Playing Field

Ravensmere Field
Lodge Pool Drive
Sandon Close

Mil hill

Eathorpe Close

Matchborough Rocks

** Sites not managed or maintained by RBC

Toddler and Junior
Toddler and Junior
Toddler, Junior, Teenager

Toddler
Toddler and Junior

Toddler
Junior and Teenager

Junior and Teenager

Toddler
Junior
Teenager and Adult Fitness

Toddler and Junior
Toddler and Junior
Toddler, Junior, Teenager
Junior and Teenager
Junior and Teenager

Junior and Teenager

Local
Neighbourhood
Neighbourhood

Local
Neighbourhood

Local
Local

Local

Local
Local
Local

Local
Local
Neighbourhood
Local
Local

Local

y€ abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



Winyates 182
183
196
356
Batchley & Brockhill 164
165
166
204
Abbey 161
162
163
206

194
360

Church Hill 169
170

186

354

Lowlands Lane

Cardington Close

Arrow Valley Countryside Centre

Arrow Valley Park - Ball Court

Brockhill Park

Batchley Gardens Play Area

Rowan Crescent
Brockhill East**
Dolphin Road
Dale Road

Kings Oak

Weights Lane**
Forge Mill Play Area**
Dixon Close

Northleach Close
Heronfield Close

Willow Trees Community
Centre**
Cleeve Close

** Sites not managed or maintained by RBC

Toddler, Junior, Teenager
Toddler, Junior, Teenager

Toddler, Junior and Adult
Fitness
Junior and Teenager

Junior and Teenager
Toddler and Junior

Toddler and Junior
Toddler and Junior
Toddler and Junior
Toddler

Toddler, Junior, Teenager

Unknown
Toddler and Junior
Toddler

Toddler and Junior
Junior and Teenager

Toddler and Junior

Unknown

Neighbourhood
Neighbourhood
Neighbourhood
Local
Local
Neighbourhood
Local
Neighbourhood
Local
Local
Local
Local

Neighbourhood
Local

Local
Local

Neighbourhood

Local

Gg abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



All Play Buffered at 400m

29.8% of households don’t have access within 400m

3 = West

¥ = Crabbs Cross

5 = Central

6 = Greenlands

7 = Lodge Park

8 = Matchborough

9 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill
11 = Abbey

-

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
2 = Headless Cross & Oakenshaw|

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 1
All Play Provision
(Buffered @ 400m)

12 = Church Hill

Legend
-Ail Play Provision

| 400m buffer

Residential Areas

Redditch Borough &
Wards Boundaries

Codilainis OF dala © Crawn topyight end
database right 2021

Drawn by: | Checked by-|  Date:

GA A5 1473123
Bromsgrove
Dhswict Cauncl

9g abed

) Wal| epuaby



Households without play provision within 400m by ward.

Ward

Crabbs Cross Ward

Headless Cross and Oakenshaw Ward
Astwood Bank and Feckenham Ward
Winyates Ward

Central Ward

Abbey Ward

Batchley & Brockhill Ward

West Ward
Matchborough Ward
Church Hill Ward
Lodge Park Ward

Greenlands Ward

No
1924
2058
1320
1525
1002
861
1076

489
551
756
315

191

%
76.1%
51.6%
47.5%
37.4%
32.1%
26.9%
24.6%

17.9%
17.7%
17.6%
11.9%

3.9%

people spac

places

/€ obed

L Lue1| epuaby



All Play Buffered at 800m

2.5% of households don’t have access W|th|n 800m

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
= Headless Cross & Oakenshaw

Redditch and

Bromsgrove Play

Figure 1b
f;:;:'f:gd,: All Play Provision
= Matchborough (Buffered @ 800m)
= Winyates
10 - Batchley & Brockhill Lagend
11 = Abbey
12 = Church Hill I ~ Py Provision
LA [ aoom e
 Residential Areas
Redditch Borough
& Ward
Boundaries
-OS Base
Contains OS data © Crown copyright and
database 1
Drawnby |Checkedby | Date:
GA AS 23/02/23
* mm?mc
cfp REDDITCH {505t (1
gk n o ae

g¢ abed

) Wa)| epuaby



Households without play provision within 800m by ward.

Ward

Astwood Bank and Feckenham Ward
Crabbs Cross Ward

Winyates Ward

Headless Cross and Oakenshaw Ward
Church Hill Ward

Abbey Ward

Matchborough Ward

Central Ward

Batchley & Brockhill Ward
West Ward

Lodge Park Ward

Greenlands Ward

No
394
304
206
108
17

N

0
0
0
0

%
14.2%
12.0%

5.1%
2.7%
0.4%
0.3%
0.1%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

ol

people spac

places

6< obed

L Lue1| epuaby



people spaces places

RBC uses a ‘P’ rating as a way of categorising play facilities based on
size, use and type. This is used to determine inspection frequency.

Each site has been assigned a play hierarchy based on their ‘p rating'’.

« P3/P4 — Smaller sites and standalone ballcourts - Local
« P1/P2 - "'Main’ / larger sites — Neighbourhood

Ot abed

This has then been reviewed and updated on a site by site basis to
create a play hierarchy and access model

Lz[ueu epuaby




people spaces places

The play hierarchy has been reviewed against the Fields in Trust
guidelines for outdoor space.

400m = 5-minute walk (Local)
800m = 10-minute walk (Neighbourhood)

Locally Equipped Area for Play (LEAP) aimed at children who can
go out to play independently should be within 400m.

Neighbourhood Equipped Area for Play (NEAP) aimed at older
children should be within 1000m

Tt abed

Lz[ueu epuaby



Page 42 Agenda Item

places

people spact

15 minute
walking
time

S =

nm A2

o

c I ~—
% o I
(@) —_—

N - o - ©
() c "« C

Q ™ o 1l @)
9 1 Pe! - Q
> 5 5 <2 &
o o O .= -
) 1 Z A 7))

National Access to Natural Greenspace Standard



Redditch Accessibility Model n

people spaces places

In the assessment that follows we have used an accessibility model for
Redditch that is broadly comparable with national guidelines:

« Local Play Spaces — 400m (5 mins walking time)
* Neighbourhood Play Spaces — 800m (10 mins walking time)

This has been applied to the subsequent accessibility analysis

oy abed

) 'L'ue1| epuaby



Local Play Buffered at 400m

45.5% of households don t have access to IocaI pIay prOV|S|on W|th|n 400m

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham

3 = West

4 = Crabbs Cross

5 = Central

6 = Greenlands

7 = Lodge Park

8 = Matchborough

9 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill
11 = Abbey

12 = Church Hill

2 = Headless Cross & Oakenshaw|

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 2a
Local Play Provision
(Buffered @ 400m)

Legend

- Play Provision

400m buffer

g%?“ng Residential Areas
Redditch Borough

|:| & Wards

Boundaries
QS Base

Contains ©F data & Crown copyright 2nd
databaze right 2021

Drawn by: | Checked by: Date:
GA AS 1413123

Bromsgrove
District Counci

1 abed

) Wal| epuaby



Neighbourhood Play Buffered at 800m

20.9% of households don’t have access to nelghbourhood pIay prOV|5|on within 800m.

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
2 = Headless Cross & Oakensha
3 = West

4 = Crabbs Cross

5 = Central

6 = Greenlands

7 = Lodge Park

8 = Matchborough

9 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill

11 = Abbey

12 Church H;Il

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 2b
Neighbourhood Play
Provision(Buffered
@800m)

Legend

- Play Provision
800m buffer
Residential areas

Borough & Ward
Boundaries

0% Base

Comans OF data & Crown copyrighs and
datshase right 2021

Drawn by | Checked by:|  Date:
GhA AS 14323

e ——

m&m

A

G abed

) Wal| epuaby



Accessibility Model

Just 8.4% of households don’t have access play provision using the access model.

3 = West
4 = Crabbs Cross
5 = Central
6 = Greenlands
7 = Lodge Park
8 = Matchborough
9 = Winyates
10 = Batchley & Brockhill
11 = Abbey

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
2 = Headless Cross & Oakenshaw

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 2
All Play Provision by
Hiearchy (Buffered
@400m / 800m)

12 = Church Hill

Legend

- Play Provision

400m buffer for
local play

|:] BOOm buffer for
neighbourhood play

Residential areas

Borough & Ward
Boundaries

OS Base

Containg OF data & Crown copyright snd
databese fight 2021

Drawn by | Chacked by: Date:
GA AS 142

Dt

s

o T

[ S

ot abed

) Wal| epuaby



Households without access to play provision within using access model by ward:

Wards

Crabbs Cross Ward

Astwood Bank and Feckenham Ward
Headless Cross and Oakenshaw Ward
Abbey Ward

Matchborough Ward

Winyates Ward

Greenlands Ward

West Ward
Central Ward
Church Hill Ward

Batchley & Brockhill Ward
Lodge Park Ward

No

1064

769
548
321
310
206
168

80
36
17

%
42.1%
27.7%
13.7%
10.0%
10.0%

5.1%
3.5%

2.9%
1.2%
0.4%

0.0%
0.0%

ol

people spac

places

)t abed

L Lue1| epuaby



Accessibility Model & IMD

1.4% of households in the top 20% most deprived don’t have access.

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
2 = Headless Cross & Oakenshaw
3 = West

4 = Crabbs Cross

5 = Central

6 = Greenlands

7 = Lodge Park

8 = Matchborough

9 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill
11 = Abbey

12 = Church Hill

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 3
Play Provision & IMD
Quintiles (Buffered @
400m / 800m)

Legend

- Play Provision
‘:Mmm buffer for local
play

‘:]BOOm buffer for
neighbourhood play

Residential areas

Borough & LSOA
Boundaries

Indices of Multiple
Deprivation 2019 Quintiles
Highest

1

2
3
4
5

Lowest

Contans OS dats © Crown copyright and
database right 2021

Drawn by: | Checked by:| Date.
GA AS 14/3:23

Bromsgrove
District Council

REDDITCH 5311151 9T
a 2R

gt abed

) Wal| epuaby



Households in top 20% most deprived without access to play provision

using access model by ward:

Wards

Matchborough Ward

Headless Cross and Oakenshaw Ward
Greenlands Ward

Batchley & Brockhill Ward

Winyates Ward

Central Ward

Lodge Park Ward

Church Hill Ward

Abbey Ward

Astwood Bank and Feckenham Ward

Crabbs Cross Ward
West Ward

No
74
58
23

o O O B

%
7.9%
7.6%
1.4%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

people

places

61 abed

) Wal| epuaby



Accessibility Model & Health Deprivation

1.1% of households in the top 20% most health deprived don’t have access.

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
= Headless Cross & Oakenshaw
= West
= Crabbs Cross
= Central
= Greenlands
= Lodge Park
= Matchborough
= Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill

11 = Abbey

12 = Church Hill

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 4
Play Provision & IMD
Health Deprivation
Quintiles (Buffered @
400m / 800m)

Legend
- Play Provision

— 400m buffer for local
play

800m buffer for
neighbourhood play

“ Residential areas

Borough & LSOA
Boundaries

IMD Health Deprivation &
Disability Quintiles

Highest

Contains OF data © Crown copyright and
database nght 2021

Drawn by: |Checked by:.| Date:
GA AS 1413723

o

e ——

0G abed

) Wal| epuaby



people

Households in top 20% most health deprived without access to play provision

using access model by ward:

Wards

Matchborough Ward

Headless Cross and Oakenshaw Ward
Greenlands Ward

Batchley & Brockhill Ward

Winyates Ward

Central Ward

Lodge Park Ward

Church Hill Ward

Abbey Ward

Astwood Bank and Feckenham Ward

Crabbs Cross Ward
West Ward

%
7.9%
7.6%
0.9%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

places

TG abed

) Wal| epuaby



Accessibility Model & Children Under 12

0.5% of households in the top 20% most children aged 12 & under don’t have access.

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
= Headless Cross & Oakenshaw
= West
= Crabbs Cross
= Central
= Greenlands
= Lodge Park
= Matchborough
= Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill

11 = Abbey

12 = Church Hill

.....

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 5
Play Provision &
Population aged 12 &
under quintiles (Buffered
@ 400m / 800m)

Legend
- Play Provision
=

400m buffer for local
play

800m buffer for
neighbourhood play

Residential areas

Borough & MSOA's
Boundaries

Population Aged 12 and
Under Quintiles
Highest

[

4
3
2

1

1

Lowest

Contains OS data © Crown copyrght and
database right 2021

Drawn by: | Checked by: Date:
GA AS 14/323

rove
District Council
REDDITCH 611 s

e s

2S abed

) Wa)| epuaby



Wards

Greenlands Ward

Batchley & Brockhill Ward
Matchborough Ward

Headless Cross and Oakenshaw Ward
Winyates Ward

Central Ward

Lodge Park Ward

Church Hill Ward

Abbey Ward

Astwood Bank and Feckenham Ward

Crabbs Cross Ward
West Ward

No
39

%
1.1%
0.0%

people

Households in top 20% most children aged 12 & under without access to play
provision using access model by ward:

places

€G abed

) Wal| epuaby



Accessibility Model & Overweight Children

0.0% of households in the top 20% most overweight 4-5 year olds don’t have access.

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
2 = Headless Cross & Oakenshaw
3 = West

4 = Crabbs Cross

5 = Central

6 = Greenlands

7 = Lodge Park

8 = Matchborough

9 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill
11 = Abbey

12 = Church Hill

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 6
Play Provision &
Prevalence of
Overweight Children
aged 4-5 Quintiles

Legend

- Play Provision

400m buffer for local
play

800m buffer for
neighbourhood play

Residential areas

Borough & MSOA
boundaries

Prevalence of Overweight
4-5 Year Olds Quintiles
2015-18

Highest

- N W & u

Drawn by. | Checked by: Date:
GA AS 21323

Bromsgrove
District Council

-----

G abed

) Wal| epuaby



Accessibility Model & Overweight Children

4.7% of households in the top 20% most overweight 10—11-year-olds don’t have access.

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham Redditch and
= Headless Cross & Oakenshaw Bromsgrove Play
= West
= Crabbs Cross -
= Central Figure 7
= Greenlands Play Provision &
= Lodge Park Prevalence of
= Matchborough Overweight Children
= Winyates aged 10-11 Quintiles
10 = Batchley & Brockhill
11 = Abbey Legend
12 = Church Hill - Fovision

I::IWOm buffer for local
play

800m buffer for
neighbourhood play

Residential areas

Borough & MSOA
boundaries

Prevalence of Overweight
10-11 Year Olds Quintiles
2015-18
Highest

TN W B o

Lowest

Contains OS data © Crown copynght and
database right 2021

Drawn by. |Checked by:| Date:
GA AS 23123

Bromsgrove
District Council

GG abed

) Wal| epuaby



Wards

Greenlands Ward

Matchborough Ward

Winyates Ward

Batchley & Brockhill Ward

Headless Cross and Oakenshaw Ward
Central Ward

Lodge Park Ward

Church Hill Ward

Abbey Ward

Astwood Bank and Feckenham Ward

Crabbs Cross Ward
West Ward

No
123
255

%
16.5%
10.8%

0.7%
0.0%

people

Households in top 20% most overweight 10-11 year olds without access to play
provision using access model by ward:

places

9g abed

) Wal| epuaby



Play Condition

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
= Headless Cross & Oakenshaw

= West
= Crabbs Cross

= Central

= Greenlands

= Lodge Park

= Matchborough

9 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill
11 = Abbey

12 = Church Hill

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 8

Play Provision with RBC

Rating (Buffered @
400m/800m)

Legend
Good for 5 years
buffer

Good for 3-5 years
buffer

Good for 1-3 years
' buffer

Considered for
removal buffer

_ Sites without rating

buffer

- Residential areas

:Isorough & Ward
Boundaries

Contains OS data € Crown copyright and
database right 2021

Drawn by: | Checkedby:| Date:
GA AS 1413123

- Bt

b O

/G abed

) Wa)| epuaby



Retained vs Removed Play

249 (0.6%) households in Redditch will lose access to play provision.

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
=2 = Headless Cross & Oakenshaw
13 = West

4 = Crabbs Cross

5 = Central

6 = Greenlands

7 = Lodge Park

{8 = Matchborough

9 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill
11 = Abbey

12 = Church Hill

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 8a
Retained vs Lost Play
Provision (Minus sites

considered for removal)

Legend
|- Play Provision
‘ Retained sites buffer

Houses losing
provision buffer

- Residential areas
I:IBomugh & Ward
Boundaries

Contains OS data ©® Crown copyright and
databasa right 2021

Drawn by: | Checkedby:| Date:
GA AS 141323

* District !o.:m!

ree———

REDDITCH IS (NI
== |

g6 abed

) Wal| epuaby



Removed Play & Resident’s Perception
of Quantity

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
2 = Headless Cross & Oakenshaw
3 = West

4 = Crabbs Cross

5 = Central

6 = Greenlands

7 = Lodge Park

8 = Matchborough

9 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill
11 = Abbey

12 = Church Hill

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 8b
Retained vs Lost Play
Provision & Residents
Perception of Quantity

Legend
I ovson

Scores for ‘too little’

f Below average score

:’ Retained sites buffer

Houses losing
provision buffer

Borough & Ward
Boundaries

Contans OS data © Crown copyngnt and
‘database right 2021

Drawnby: |Checkedby.| Date:
GA AS 1473723

Btoms(g'we
District Council
e

65 abed

) Wal| epuaby



Future upgrades — enhancement of
selected local sites to neighbourhood level

Reducing the number of households who don'’t have access to 4.3%

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
P = Headless Cross & Oakenshaw
3 = West

i = Crabbs Cross

b = Central

b = Greenlands

7 = Lodge Park

B = Matchborough

5 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill
11 = Abbey

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 10
Play Provision Identified
for Future Upgrades

B00m buffer for
neighbourhood
play

Sites for future
upgrade buffer

Residential areas

Borough & Ward
Boundaries
-OS Base

iontains (F tata & Grown coayrght and
detabase right 2021

Diraern by: Checked by:| Date:
GA A5 Ltk Be]

09 abed

) Wal| epuaby



Opportunities for decreasing deficiencies

linked to housing developments

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
2 = Headless Cross & Oakenshaw|
3 = West

4 = Crabbs Cross

5 = Central

6 = Greenlands

7 = Lodge Park

8 = Matchborough

9 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill

11 = Abbey

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 9

Play Provision Identified
for Future Upgrades &
Housing Developments

‘800m buffer for
neighbourhood
play

Sites allocated for
housing
developments

Sites for future
upgrade buffer
Residential areas

Barough & Ward
Boundaries

- OS Base

- Containg OF data & Crown sopmght and

databasz fghl 2021

Drawn by: | Checkad oy|  Date:
GA AS 2413123

* Dﬂtr’-crEouhcil

ol PRI T8

oo
gl o Flry

T9 abed

) Wal| epuaby



people s
Housing development sites — where no onsite provision of play would be required.

The table shows where offsite developer contributions should be directed.

2

147
218
153
156
157
158
203
205
206
208
209
212
1

216
217
218
207
211
201
204
210
200
155

Land at Brockhill East

Windsor Road Gas Works

RO Windsor Road Gas Works
Prospect Hill

Land at Millfields and the Fire Station
Former Ipsley School playing field
South of scout hut, Oakenshaw Road
Former Dingleside Middle School
Mayfields Works, The Mayfields
Church Hill District Centre

Widney House, Bromsgrove Road
Loxley Close

Brockhill East

Land at Foxlydiate

Former Hewell Road swimming baths
Sandycroft, West Avenue

RO Windsor Road Gas Works
Matchborough District Centre

A435 (former ADR)

The Hills, Tanhouse Lane

Marlfield Farm School

RO Alexandra Hospital

Land off Wirehill Drive

Former Claybrook First School

204

194

194

194

194

358 /191/172
358 /191/172
171 /357 /191
168

186 / 170

165

186

204

180 /203 /179
165

185

194

182 /199 / 201
183

186 /169 / 170
186 /169 /170
202

176

199 /200 /201

Brockhill East

Forge Mill Play Area
Forge Mill Play Area
Forge Mill Play Area
Forge Mill Play Area

Greenlands Playing Field* / Throckmorton* / Hedgerows
Greenlands Playing Field* / Throckmorton* / Hedgerows

Bengrove* / Dingleside Field* / Throckmorton*

Mayfields Park

Willow Trees Community Centre / Heronfield Close
Batchley Gardens Play Area
Willow Trees Community Centre

Brockhill East

Springvale Road / Morville Street / Yeadon Close
Batchley Gardens Play Area

Glover Street

Forge Mill Play Area

Lowlands Lane / Mil Hill* / Matchborough Rocks*

Cardington Close*

Northleach Close / Heronfield Close / Willow Trees Community Centre
Northleach Close / Heronfield Close / Willow Trees Community Centre
Whetstone Close

Lodge Pool Drive

Mil Hill* / Eathorpe Close / Matchborough Rocks*

places

* - play sites which will reduce deficiency if enhanced from local to neighbourhood. Hence offsite developer contributions should be directed.

29 abed

) Wal| epuaby



people spaces places

These housing development sites are entirely within or in close proximity to areas of
deficiency to play provision. Consideration should be given to onsite provision if
feasible, subject to the play facility meeting minimum standards for either local or
neighbourhood provision.

Site 124 Brush Factory, Evesham Road

Site 201 The Hills, Tanhouse Lane

Site 211 A435 (former ADR)

Site 143 Adj. Castleditch Lane/Pheasant Lane

€9 abed

) Wal| epuaby



Opportunities for decreasing deficiencies

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham

linked to housing developments

2 = Headless Cross & Oakenshaw|
3 = West h
4 = Crabbs Cross

5 = Central

6 = Greenlands

7 = Lodge Park

8 = Matchborough

0 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill
11 = Abbey
12 = Ctlurch Hill

'\ o Y,

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 11 .
Current Play Provision &
Housing Developments

Legend
- Play Provision

400m buffer for
local play

800m buffer for

~ | neighbourhood
play

Sites allocated for
housing
developments

Residential areas

Borough & Ward
Boundaries

~—— (0S5 Base

Contairg OF dala © Crown eopynght id
natabase Aght 2021

Drawn by: | Checked by|  Date:

9 abed

) Wal| epuaby



people spac

The development of the accessibility model has helped to identify areas of
deficiency to play provision.

The most significant gaps are in areas to the South of Redditch Town, namely
Crabbs Cross, Headless Cross & Oakenshaw and the North of Astwood Bank and
Feckenham.

The accessibility model overlayed on deprivation and demographic data has
helped to identify where there are areas of deficiency to play, as well as:

- High levels of deprivation and health deprivation.

- Large populations of children 12 & under.

- Large populations of overweight children.

Matchborough Ward to the East of Redditch Town is highlighted as having slight
deficiencies in areas with higher levels of deprivation and a larger population of
overweight 10-11 year olds.

Greenlands Ward is also highlighted as having slight deficiencies in areas with
higher levels of deprivation, and a larger population of both children aged under 12
and overweight children aged between 10-11.

places

G9 abed

) Wal| epuaby



people spaces places

Opportunities to upgrade from local to neighbourhood provision

The access model is based around the hierarchy of each play space. Play site that have
a greater range or higher quality provision have been classified as neighbourhood level
provision and serve a wider area than local level provision. By upgrading the range of
play equipment and the quality of provision the gaps in play accessibility can be
reduced.

The following play sites have been identified by RBC as sites which have the potential to
be upgraded from local to neighbourhood provision in the future.

- Site 358 - Greenlands Playing Field — Greenlands Ward

- Site 357- Dingleside Field - Greenlands Ward

- Site 201 - Matchborough Rocks — Matchborough Ward

- Site 199 - Mil hill - Matchborough Ward

- Site 191- Throckmorton - Greenlands Ward

- Site 184 - Banners Lane - Astwood Bank and Feckenham Ward
- Site 183 - Cardington Close - Winyates Ward

- Site 171 — Bengrove - Greenlands Ward

99 abed

) Wal| epuaby



people spaces places

Investment in the sites should be considered if feasible, and doing so would decrease
deficiencies for Crabbs Cross, Headless Cross & Oakenshaw, Greenlands and
Matchborough ward.

Banners Lane is classified as ‘good for 3 years or less’. Therefore this should be
prioritised for more urgent action (in the next two years) compared to the sites that are
good for 5+ years.

/9 abed

) Wal| epuaby



people spac

Opportunities through Housing Development

Opportunities to decrease deficiencies through sites allocated for housing
developments have also been considered, where funding could be used to
enhance existing play or create new play provision within the development.

Housing developments which lie within or in close proximity to areas of
deficiency have been identified, namely for Crabbs Cross, Headless Cross &
Oakenshaw, Winyates and Churchill Ward.

Future play provision linked to the housing developments identified should be
considered if feasible, and as long as it meets the minimum requirements for
local or neighbourhood provision.

places

g9 abed

) Wal| epuaby



people spa

What would be the scope and potential impact of removing play
provision at any of the existing play spaces in Abbey Ward and
relocating in Abbeydale Park?

ces places

69 abed

) Wal| epuaby



people

‘Birchfield Road ~ Rear of 417

Springvale Road i

Street wod k| .
West Ward Carltofi Closa.
Yeadon Close \;_r-_—'\_l
Lol :

@
= E Redditch and
5 :;‘:,j : Bromsgrove Play

Uiy

BrockHill East ".-o
%o .
QgF D L Forge Mill Play Area
-
Too s RIVERSIDE i
L ; ’ Dixon Close Abbey Ward
Batchley & Brockhill Ward ;g
_ Brockhill Park & . ‘_
e : i : Dale Road
Batshiey.GarzE;gﬂr.sﬂ%?}q_ﬁru Kings Oak

o

s : .
.R?".’._a'f‘.er,es'i.eﬂtr': HLEY Terrys Playing Fields:

Fleetwood Close

NEBHEATH

Central Ward

P Glcv_e‘ﬂSlr'spt-

“Mayfields Park

>
o
z
-y ' %
2Bl o
h\\Saqﬁuﬁ Close
LN
“ Britannia'Close
Lodge Park Ward

LOUBGEIPARK

Lodge Pool Drive

i i

Arkcaw Willey Loke

_ Heronfield Close
- ° Churc

o A
 Ngrthleach Closewiiow Troes Community

el
Cleeve Close

Arrow, Valley clgmryai'dia Centre

Arrow Valley Park - Ball Court

a

oy .
Ravensmere Field

p rec isel Y@ OpenStre:
AT

etMap

IPSLEY .

Matc

Figure 1
Play Provision

Cortalns OF data & Crown copyriaht and
dalabase righa 2021

Divanwer by
Ga

Checked by
AS

Date
184123

Eromsgrove
District Council

places

0/ abed

) Wal| epuaby



Current Accessibility

C

people spaces places

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 2
Play Provision & Access
Model

Legend

- Play Provision

400m buffer for

local play

800m buffer for

| neighbourhoed
play

Residential araas

Borough & Ward
Boundaries

OS Base

Contans 08 fata & Crown eapynh ant
databarse right 2021

Drewni by | Checked by:|  Date-

GA AS 2T
*thﬁc(-g:ra:ll
b =
cip REDOACH 5119
Bﬁz’

e

T/ abed

) Wal| epuaby



Quantity

people spaces places

Z/) abed

Provision for Provision for
Children Teenagers / Young
(v People v

Abbey 0.070 0.014  Abbey Ward has above
Astwood Bank and Feckenham 0.034 0.022 average levels of

Batchley & Brockhill 0.013 0.003 . . ,
Central 0.028 0.019 provision for children’s
Church Hil 0.016 0.006 play.

Crabbs Cross 0.000 0.000

Greenlands 0.020 0.014 . .

Headless Cross and Oakenshaw 0.021 0.021 * There is insufficient

Lodge Park 0.050 0.036 provision for teenagers &
Matchborough 0.010 0.010

‘West 0.046 0.013 young people

‘Winyates 0.134 0.134

Total 0.037 0.025

Source : Redditch Open Space Standards 2022

) Wa)| epuaby




Impact of Removal

cfp

people spaces places

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

~ Figure 3
Play Provision minus
Dale Road & Dolphin
Road

Gontains 08 s & Gruan ol
e

Drawn by | Checked by:|  Date:
GA AE 214023

N T

¢/ abed

) Wal| epuaby



people

Site Ref Site Name No. of houses that % of houses that Total % of houses in Abbey = RBC Rating
will lose access if will lose access if Ward that would be
site is removed site is removed without access if removed
162 Dale Road 0 0.0% 10.0% Site identified by RBC for
potential removal
161 Dolphin Road 2 0.1% 10.1% Good for 1-3 years

Site 162 — Dale Road in Abbey Ward could be removed without affecting the overall level of access (and has been
identified by RBC for potential removal)

Removal of Site 161 - Dolphin Road could also be moved with minimal impact on the local accessibility of play
provision within Abbey Ward (affect 2 households only.

Combined with investment at 242 Abbeydale Playing Fields to create a new Neighbourhood play space there would
be a net improvement in the accessibility and quality of play provision in Abbey Ward. More details on the next
slide.

places

/) abed

) Wal| epuaby



Impact of Investment in
Abbeydale Park

cfp

people spaces places

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 4
Abbeydale Park
Buffered @ 800m

G/ abed

) Wal| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77 Agenda Iltem 7

LANDSCAPE
& HERITAGE

Redditch Play Investment Strategy

December 2023

Issue number: 5
Status: FINAL
Date: 13 December 2023
Prepared by: AS
Authorised by: AS

t: 01562 887884
e: hello@cfpuk.co.uk

w: cfpuk.co.uk



LANDSCAPE
& HERITAGE

m Page 78 Agenda Iltem 7

Redditch Play Investment Strategy

Contents

1 Introduction 1

2 Approach and Methodology 2

3 Recommendations and Analysis 7




Page 79 Agenda Iltem 7

LANDSCAPE
& HERITAGE

1 Introduction

CFP was commissioned by Redditch Borough Council to carry out a Play Investment
Strategy in September 2023. The Strategy considers the expenditure required over the
next ten years to maintain the Borough’s outdoor equipped play areas to a high
standard and of maintaining and enhancing the accessibility of these play spaces.

The study is based on the earlier play assessment which considered the distribution and
accessibility of outdoor equipped play across Redditch borough.

The study recognises the contribution of outdoor equipped play spaces provided by
other organisations such as Parish Councils, private landowners and associated
management companies in terms of the supply and accessibility. However, the
investment strategy focuses on Redditch Borough Council assets only.

Redditch Play Investment Strategy




Page 80 Agenda Iltem 7

LANDSCAPE
& HERITAGE

2 Approach and Methodology

The Play Investment Strategy is based on the following approach:

Identification of Identification of
Review of play opportunities to reduce opportunities to Site assessment of key
accessibility model deficiencies in rationalise play area play spaces
accessibility provision
Prioritisation and Costing of investment Ideptlflcatlon (.)f requnrgd Desk assessment of
3 o actions on a site-by-site
phasing actions Py further play spaces

Play Accessibility Model

The Redditch Play Accessibility Model classifies outdoor equipped play spaces as local
or neighbourhood level provision, depending on the range of equipment and age
ranges catered for. The model is based on:

* Local Play Spaces - aimed at children who can go out to play
independently, accessible within 400m (5 mins walking time);

* Neighbourhood provision - aimed at older children within 800m (10 mins
walking time)

Based on this accessibility model approximately 91.6% of all households in Redditch
currently have access to a play space within a walk time of up to 10 minutes. This is
shown in Figure 2 below.

Redditch Play Investment Strategy




LANDSCAPE
& HERITAGE

1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
2 = Headless Cross & Oakenshaw
3 = West

4 = Crabbs Cross

5 = Central

6 = Greenlands

7 = Lodge Park

8 = Matchborough

9 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill
11 = Abbey

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 2
All Play Provision by
Hiearchy (Buffered
@400m / 800m)

12 = Church Hill

Legend

- Play Provision

400m buffer for
local play

I: 800m buffer for
neighbourhood play
Residential areas
[:l Borough & Ward
Boundaries

OS Base

Contains OS data © Crown copyright and
database right 2021

Drawn by: | Checked by:| Date:
GA AS 14/3/23

Bromsgrove
District Councl

Redditch Play Investment Strategy

T8 abed

9]| epusby




Page 82 Agenda Iltem 7

LANDSCAPE
& HERITAGE

Reducing Deficiencies in Access

Whilst the current level of play provision in Redditch is good, approximately 8.4% of
households in the Borough do not have access to a suitable outdoor play spaces within
a walk of up to ten minutes. This deficiency in access is not uniform and some wards
have lower levels of access to play space than others. The wards with the high levels of
deficiency, as identified through the Play Accessibility Study, are Crabbs Cross (42.1%
with no access), Astwood Bank and Feckenham (27.7%) and Headless Cross and
Oakenshaw (13.7%).

The play investment strategy has considered whether it is feasible and practicable to
upgrade a selection of local level play spaces to neighbourhood level play spaces where
this would reduce the deficiencies in accessibility. The creation of a new play space in
Crabbs Cross ward (on existing green space) has also been considered.

Rationalising Play Area Provision

The play investment strategy has also considered where selected play areas that offer
poor play value or are in poor condition could be removed without adversely affecting
(or with minor impact) on the overall level of accessibility could be removed (when
they reach the end of their serviceable lifespan, fail to meet European / National
standards, or risk becoming unsafe).

Rationalising play provision, will help ensure that staff time and maintenance budgets
can be used more effectively to maintain those play spaces that provide greater play
value. Resources can also be directed towards those play spaces that are better used
with greater footfall and which experience greater wear and tear, rather than those
that are subjected to repeated vandalism and anti-social behaviour.

Annual maintenance costs for play spaces within Redditch are approximately £65,000
(split approx. 58% staff time for inspections & maintenance and 42% equipment &
materials). This equates to approximately £1,550 on average per play space per annum
to maintain to a safe standard. Capital investment is then required on a 10 to 15 year

Redditch Play Investment Strategy




Page 83 Agenda Iltem 7

LANDSCAPE
& HERITAGE

cycle for replacement of play equipment along with safety surfacing, fencing, signage
and furniture.

Site Assessment and Desk Assessment of Play Spaces

Where play spaces were identified by RBC Officers that there was scope for upgrading
from Local provision to Neighbourhood provision, these were visited by the
consultants’ team with support from RBC officers. Other play spaces were assessed
through a desktop exercise and through online meetings between the consultants’
team and RBC officers.

Identification of Actions

The site and desk assessment process identified a series of agree actions on a site-by-
site basis. This has been a detailed assessment process looking at individual items of
equipment, surfacing, fencing and entrances, signage and site furniture for each play
space.

The identified actions have focused on:

» Play spaces that can feasibility be upgraded from Local to Neighbourhood
level provision with the provision of additional items of play equipment or
replacing outdated equipment with new;

* Play spaces that are in reasonable condition but will require some
investment in the next three years;

* Play spaces that are in reasonable condition but will require some
investment in the next five years.

Costing of Actions

Detailed quotations and cost estimates from a range of play companies for work in
Redditch and Bromsgrove over the last three years have been collated, reviewed and
analysed to create a database of costs and a set of standard rates. These rates have
been applied to the identified and recommended actions for each site to produce play
space enhancement specifications and cost sheets.

Redditch Play Investment Strategy




Page 84 Agenda Iltem 7

LANDSCAPE
& HERITAGE

A contingency allowance of 10% has been applied to each site cost estimate.

An inflationary allowance has been applied to the site-based costings based on the
anticipated year of delivery. The cost summary in spreadsheet form allows different
inflationary allowances to be applied and modelled.

Prioritisation and Phasing

The table below sets out the principles that have been used to determine the priority
rating and proposed timescales for investment. The overarching principle is to provide
equality of access across the Borough addressing identified deficiencies, and then
continue to invest in play spaces to ensure they are safe, comply with standards and
offer good play value.

Where play spaces are to be decommissioned at the end of life, where they fail to meet
standards or are becoming uneconomic to repair, we propose that removals should

follow investment that addresses known deficiencies in accessibility (priority rating 1

and 2).

Investment Principles Prio.rity

Rating
Address deficiencies by creating new play spaces (equality of access) 1 1
Address deficiencies by increasing hierarchy level : 5 5
Upgrade Local to Neighbourhood
Investment in play spaces with a 1- 3 year life span (Neighbourhood)
Investment in play spaces with a 1- 3 year life span (Local) 4 4
Decommission / remove sites when feasible (end of life / failing to . 4
meet standards / uneconomic to repair)
Invest in play spaces with a 3-5 year life span or where upgrades have 6 5
been identified (Neighbourhood)
Invest in play spaces with a 3-5 year life span or where upgrades have . 6
been identified (Local)
Retain and maintain (typically good for 5 years + ). Deliver other 8 010
investment where there is funding through planning gain

Redditch Play Investment Strategy




Page 85 Agenda Iltem 7

LANDSCAPE
& HERITAGE

3 Recommendations and Analysis

The play investment strategy is based on the following recommendations:

* Creation of 2 new Neighbourhood level play spaces at Forest View
(2023/24) and Abbeydale Playing Fields (2024/25)

* Upgrading 3 play spaces from Local to Neighbourhood level provision
(2024/25)

* Upgrading a further 4 Neighbourhood play spaces (2025/26)
* Upgrading a further 3 Local play spaces (2026/27)

* Following this decommissioning of 6 existing place spaces that are ‘end of
life” (2026/27)

* Upgrading a further 3 Neighbourhood play spaces (2027/28)
* Upgrading a further 6 Local play spaces (2028/29)
And provisional costs for:

* Investing on a further 17 play spaces, that are currently in good condition
but will need upgrading in the future (2029/30 onwards)

NB : Where play spaces are being decommissioned and this is planned for Year 4,
there may be instances where particular sites may need to be removed sooner.
This will be determined through the regular play safety inspection process.

The table below summarises the costs.

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 | 2029/30 -
2033/34
No. of play spaces 1 5 4 8 3 6 17 44
Cost £137,995 | £398,463 | £173,649 | £118,690 | £118,514 | £136,560 | £670,000 | £1,753,871
Inflation @ 5% £0 £19,923 £17,799 £18,709 £25,540 £37,729 £319,895 £301,600
Total £137,995 | £418,386 | £191,447 | £137,399 | £144,054 | £174,290 | £989,895 | £2,055,471

A more detailed breakdown by site and year is shown below. Detailed costs on a

site by site basis are included in Appendix A.

Redditch Play Investment Strategy




Page 86 Agenda Iltem 7

LANDSCAPE
& HERITAGE

The impact of this on the play accessibility will be to increase the accessibility of play
provision across the Borough so that 96.1% (currently 91.6%) of households have access
to a good quality play spaces within 10 minutes walk. Those households without access
against this standard typically have access to a play space within 1250m (with the
exception of a small number of households in the more rural Astwood Bank and
Feckenham Ward.

Figure 2 below shows the impact of the play investment proposals in terms of
improved accessibility.

Redditch Play Investment Strategy




LANDSCAPE
& HERITAGE

™ ™ o el
] Cnst(£)

Play Hierarchy
Future

Priority 2024-25 202728 | 202829 | 2029/30
= 2033

215 Forest View / The Pleck Create New Play Space Create new Neighbourhood £137,995 Neighbourhood 1 £137,995 £137,995
242 Abbeydale Playing Field Create New Play Space N/A Create new Neighbourhood £115,995 Neighbourhood 2 £115,995 £115,995
184 Banners Lane Good 1-3 Years Local Upgrade to Neighbourhood £76,475 Neighbourhood 2 £76,475 £76,475
176 Lodge Pool Drive Good 1-3 Years Local Upgrade to Neighbourhood £73,725 Neighbourhood 2 £73,725 £73,725
358 Greenlands Playing Field Good 5+ years Local Upgrade to Neighbourhood £64,948 Neighbourhood 2 £64,948 £64,948
191 Throckmorton Good <1 Year Local Upgrade £67,320 Local 2 £67,320 £67,320
183 Cardington Close Good 1-3 Years Neighbourhood ~ Upgrade £50,484 Neighbourhood 3 £50,484 £50,484
194 Forge Mill Play Area Good 1-3 Years Neighbourhood Repairs & Maintenance £5,500.00 Neighbourhood 3 £5,500 £5,500
182 Lowlands Lane Good 1-3 Years Neighbourhood Upgrade £97,209 Neighbourhood 3 £97,209 £97,209
180 Springvale Road Good 1-3 Years Neighbourhood Upgrade £20,456 Neighbourhood 3 £20,456 £20,456
188 Carlton Close Good 1-3 Years Local Upgrade £30,107 Local 4 £30,107 £30,107
167 Terrys Playing Fields Good 1-3 Years Local Upgrade £28,583 Local 4 £28,583 £28,583
161 Dolphin Road Good 1-3 Years Local Removal £10,000 Local 5 £10,000 £10,000
198 Britannia Close Parks to be considered for removal Local Removal £10,000 N/A 5 £10,000 £10,000
354 Cleeve Close Parks to be considered for removal  Local Removal £10,000 N/A 51 £10,000 £10,000
162 Dale Road Parks to be considered for removal Local Removal £10,000 N/A 5 £10,000 £10,000
200 Eathorpe Close Parks to be considered for removal Local Removal £10,000 N/A 5 £10,000 £10,000
179 Yeadon Close Parks to be considered for removal  Local Removal £10,000 N/A 5 £10,000 £10,000
171 Bengrove Good 5+ years Neighbourhood ~ Upgrade £43,120 Neighbourhood 6 £43,120 £43,120
185 Glover Street Good for 3-5 years Neighbourhood Upgrade £29,920 Neighbourhood 6 £29,920 £29,920
177 Sandon Close Good for 3-5 years Neighbourhood Upgrade £45,474 Neighbourhood 6 £45,474 £45,474
357 Dingleside Field Good 5+ years Local Upgrade £18,546 Local 7 £18,546 £18,546 —U
201 Matchborough Rocks Good 5+ years Local Upgrade £8,195 Local 7 £8,195 £8,195
199 Mill Hill Good 5+ years Local Upgrade £29,920 Local 7 £29,920 £29,920 QJ
181 Birchfield Road ~ Rear of 417 Good for 3-5 years Local Upgrade £38,314 Local 7 £38,314 £38,314 @
166 Rowan Crescent Good for 3-5 years Local Repairs & Maintenance £5,500 Local 7 £5,500 £5,500 (D
190 Tredington Close Good for 3-5 years Local Upgrade £36,086 Local 7 £36,086 £36,086 m
196 Arrow Valley Countryside Centre Good 5+ years Neighbourhood Retain & maintain £50,000 Neighbourhood 8 £50,000 £50,000 \l
356 Arrow Valley Park - Ball Court Good 5+ years Local Retain & maintain £30,000 Local 8 £30,000 £30,000
192 Astwood Bank Park Play Area Good 5+ years Neighbourhood Retain & maintain £50,000 Neighbourhood 8 £50,000 £50,000
165 Batchley Gardens Play Area Good 5+ years Neighbourhood  Retain & maintain £50,000 Neighbourhood 8 £50,000 £50,000
359 Birchfield Road Playing Field Good 5+ years Neighbourhood Retain & maintain £50,000 Neighbourhood 8 £50,000 £50,000
189 Birchfield Road Playing Fields Good 5+ years Local Retain & maintain £30,000 Local 8 £30,000 £30,000
164 Brockhill Park Good 5+ years Local Retain & maintain £30,000 Local 8 £30,000 £30,000
193 Feckenham Playing Fields Good 5+ years Neighbourhood Retain & maintain £50,000 Neighbourhood 8 £50,000 £50,000
172 Hedgerows Good 5+ years Local Retain & maintain £30,000 Local 8 £30,000 £30,000
170 Heronfield Close Good 5+ years Local Retain & maintain £30,000 Local 8 £30,000 £30,000 >
173 High Trees Good 5+ years Local Retain & maintain £30,000 Local 8 £30,000 £30,000
163 Kings Oak Good 5+ years Local Retain & maintain £30,000 Local 8 £30,000 £30,000 (Q
168 Mayfields Park Good 5+ years Neighbourhood Retain & maintain £50,000 Neighbourhood 8 £50,000 £50,000
178 Morton Stanley - Play Good 5+ years Neighbourhood Retain & maintain £50,000 Neighbourhood 8 £50,000 £50,000 (D
187 Morton Stanley - Skate and Risky Play Good 5+ years Neighbourhood Retain & maintain £50,000 Neighbourhood 8 £50,000 £50,000 :
169 Northleach Close Good 5+ years I.oml Retain & maintain £30,000 I.ocal 8 £30,000 £30,000
175 Ravensmere Field Good 5+ years Retain & maintain £30,000 8 £30,000 £30,000 Q
o e o s Eissis | fhinsso | fhinsie | fisoseo | torogo | tisssars | )
INFLATION Ll s 1.0000 1.0500 1.1025 1.1576 1.2155 12763 14775 —
(MULTIPLIER) —+
TorAs  ea18386 £191447 137399 £144054  £174200  £989.895  £2,055471 ®

Redditch Play Investment Strategy




1 = Astwood Bank & Feckenham
2 = Headless Cross & Oakenshaw
3 = West

4 = Crabbs Cross

5 = Central

6 = Greenlands

7 = Lodge Park

8 = Matchborough

9 = Winyates

10 = Batchley & Brockhill

11 = Abbey

12 = Church Hill

Redditch and
Bromsgrove Play

Figure 2
Impact of Proposed
Investment on
Accessibility

Legend

- Play Provision

Play to be
upgraded to
neighbourhood

Creation of new
neighbourhood
provision

400m buffer for
local play

800m buffer for
neighbourhood

play
Residential areas

|:] Borough & ward
boundaries

OS Base

Contains OS data © Crown copyright
and database right 2016

Drawn by: | Checked by: Date:
GA AS 23/11/23

Bromsgrove
District Council

Www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

REDDITCH B0R0UGH COUnCIL
anoscare ) 2R

& HERITAGE

gg abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



LANDSCAPE
& HERITAGE

Appendix A - Detailed Costs by Site

68 abed

9]| epusby

Redditch Play Investment Strategy




URN

242

Site Name Abbeydale Play Field
Create new Neighbourhood Play Space
e — (which allows decommisioning of
Dolphin Road (161) and Dale Road
(162) whilst increasing accessibility
Status Item | No. Unit | Rates | Cost
Equipment
Allfawance for creation of a toddler and junior equipped play area. 1 ltem £100,000.00 | £100,000
Neighbourhood level play space.
Item £0
Item £0
Item £0
Item £0
Item £0
Surfacing
Sgqm £0.00
Sgm £0.00
Fencing / Gates
Item
Item
Item £0.00
Furniture
Item
Item
Item
Item £0.00
Item £0.00
Item £0.00
Groundworks & removals
Item £0.00
Item £0.00
Item £0.00
Sgqm £0.00
Lin m £0.00
Site Security (Prelims)
Prelims 1 Item £5,000.00 £5,000.00
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

Contingency @ 10% |1 | tem | [£10,545.00

06 obed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN

215

Site Name Forest View / The Pleck
Assessment Create new Neighbourhood Play Space
Status Item No. Unit Rates Cost
Equipment
Allc.)wance for c_reatlon of a toddler and J_unlor equipped play area, with 1 ltem £120,000.00 | £120,000
active play equipment for teenagers. Neighbourhood level play space.
Item £0
Item £0
Item £0
Item £0
Item £0
Surfacing
Sgm £0.00
Sgm £0.00
Fencing / Gates
Item
Item
Item £0.00
Furniture
Item
Item
Item
Item £0.00
Item £0.00
Item £0.00
Groundworks & removals
Item £0.00
Item £0.00
Item £0.00
Sgm £0.00
Lin m £0.00
Site Security (Prelims)
Prelims 1 Item £5,000.00 £5,000.00
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

Contingengy @ 10% 1 [ tem ] ]£12545.00

T6 abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 184
Site Name Banners Lane
Assessment Upgrade to Neighbourhood Level
Status Item No. Unit Rates Cost
Equipment
New Bespoke Steel Swing Frame with Flat & Cradle Seats & Deco Plates 1 ltem £2,182.00 £2,182
New Carousel with Bars Inground 1 ltem £2,644.00 £2,644
New Bespoke Two Tower Unit with Net and Steel Slide 1 Item £12,039.81 £12,040
New Jumper Six Sided, 1.08 x 1.08 x 1.08m, with Grey SBR Tiles, Inground 1 ltem £4,392.88 £4,393
New Octopus Spring Seesaw, Inground 1 Item £2,575.00 £2,575
New Talk & Tumble, Classic, Inground 1 Item £1,839.00 £1,839
Surfacing
New Wetpour surfacing 400 Sgqm £65.00 £26,000.00
New Wetpour surfacing for extension 80 Sgm £65.00 £5,200.00
Fencing / Gates
Existing Self closing gates - Retain 2 Item
Existing Bow top fencing - Retain 1 Item
New Dog grids 2 Item £1,500.00 £3,000.00
Furniture
Existing Bench - Retain > Item
Existing Litter Bin - Retain 1 Ttem
Existing Play area signage (freestanding) 2 Item
New Litter bin - additional 1 Item £500.00 £500.00
New Repaint benches 2 Item £150.00 £300.00
New Play area signage (fence mounted) 2 Item £300.00 £600.00
Groundworks & removals
New Breakout tarmac 1 Item £250.00 £250.00
New Breakout safer surfacing 1 Item £250.00 £250.00
New Play equipment 1 Item £1,000.00 £1,000.00
New Excavate & 100mm MOT sub-base for extension 80 Sgm £35.00 £2,800.00
New Remove some existing fencing and reinstall 25 Lin m £2,000.00 £1,000.00
Site Security (Prelims)
Prelims 1 Item £2,500.00 £2,500.00
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

Contingency @ 10% |1 | tem | | £695227

26 abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 171
Site Name Bengrove
Assessment Upgrade
Status | Item No. Unit Rates Cost
Equipment
Existing Junior Multi-play unit - Retain 1 Item
Existing Springer - Retain > Item
Existing Infant multi-play unit - Retain 1 Item
Existing Spinner Bowl - Retain 1 ltem
Existing Junior Swings - Retain 1 Item
New New climbing pegs for junior multi play unit 10 Item £25.00 £250.00
New Replace bar for whale springer 1 Item £100.00 £100.00
New Octopus Spring Seesaw, Inground 1 Item £2,575.00 £2,575.00
New Bespoke Steel Swing Frame with Flat & Cradle Seats & Deco Plates 1 Item £2,182.00 £2,182.00
New Jumper Six Sided, 1.08 x 1.08 x 1.08m, with Grey SBR Tiles, Inground 1 Item £4,392.88 £4,392.88
Surfacing
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain 400 Sgm
New Safer surfacing for extension 200 Sgm £65.00 £13,000.00
Fencing / Gates
Existing Bow top fencing - Retain 73 Lin m
New Doggrids 2 Item £1,500.00 £3,000.00
New Bow top fencing for extension 30 Lin m £60.00 £1,800.00
Furniture
Existing Bench - Retain > Item
Existing Litter Bin - Retain 2 Item
New Play area signage (fence mounted) 2 Item £300.00 £600.00
Groundworks & removals
New Dig out seesaw inc disposal 1 Item £250.00 £250.00
New Dig out spider inc disposal 1 Item £700.00 £700.00
New Removal & disposal of gates 2 Item £200.00 £400.00
New Excavate & 100mm MOT sub-base for extension 200 Sgm £35.00 £7,000.00
Site Security (Prelims)
Prelims 1 Item £2,500.00 £2,500.00
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

¢6 abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN

183

Site Name Cardington Close
Assessment Upgrade - minor upgrading to ball court
& small extension to play.
Status Item No. Unit Rates Cost
Equipment
Existing Carousel - Retain 1 ltem
Existing Single piece equipment - Retain 1 ltem
Existing MUGA - Retain 1 [tem
Existing Junior Multi-play unit - Retain 1 ltem
Existing Spinner Bowl - Retain 1 ltem
Existing Springer - Retain 1 Item
Existing Toddler Swings - Retain 1 ltem
Existing Shelter - Retain 1 Item
New Basketball Goal, Nylon Net Inground 2 Item £2,020.14 £4,040.28
New Talk & Tumble, Classic, Inground 1 ltem £1,839.00 £1,839.00
New Goal ends 2 Item £2,000.00 £4,000.00
Surfacing
Existing Tarmac surfacing - Retain 175 Sqm
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain 175 Sqm
New Safer surfacing for extenstion 200 Sgm £65.00 £13,000.00
MUGA Paint & Sports Markings. Paint the playing area in different colours -
New with line markings for 5—a—sige, Mini Tennis ;lnngasketball L Item £3,215.00 £3,215.00
Fencing / Gates
Existing Bow top fencing - Retain 1 Item
New Bow top fencing for extension 30 Lin m £60.00 £1,800.00
New Partial rebound fencing for MUGA 60 Lin m £300.00 £18,000.00
Furniture
Existing Litter Bin - Retain 1 [tem
Existing Dog Grid - Retain 2 ltem
Existing Bench - Retain > Item
New Litter Bin - additional 1 ltem £500.00 £500.00
New Play area signage (fence mounted) 2 Item £300.00 £600.00
Groundworks & removals
New Excavate & 100mm MOT sub-base for extension 200 Sgm £35.00 £7,000.00
New Removal & disposal of goal ends 2 ltem £700.00 £1,400.00
Site Security (Prelims)
Prelims 1 Item £2,500.00 £2,500.00
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 ltem £450.00 £450.00

Contingency @ 10% 1| tem [ | £45894

v6 abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN

357

Site Name Dingleside Field
Assessment Retain as Local level provision
Status Item No. Unit Rates Cost
Equipment
Existing Basketball Hoop - Retain 1 ltem
New Remove existing goal ends & reinstate 2 Iltem £250.00 £500.00
New Basketball Goal, Nylon Net Inground 1 Item £2,250.00 £2,250.00
New Supply & install 2 No. junior football goals 2 Iltem £800.00 £1,600.00
Surfacing
Existing Turf - Retain
New Tarmac surfacing for ball sports 88 Sgm £85.00 £7,480.00
New Paint & Sports Markings. Basketball hoop 1 Iltem £250.00 £250.00
Fencing / Gates
N/A
Furniture
New Pine Bench with Backrest, Inground 2 Item £600.00 £1,200.00
New Litter bin 1 Item £500.00 £500.00
Groundworks
New |Excavate & 100mm MOT sub-base for basketball hoop. 88 Sgm £35.00 | £3,080.00
Site Security (Prelims)
Prelims 1 Item £0.00 £0.00
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £0.00 £0.00

Contingency @ 10% |t Jtem | | £1,686.00

G6 abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 191
Site Name Throckmorton
Assessment Upgrade skate and muga - Retain as Local level
Status [Item No. | unit | Rate | Cost
Equipment
New Skate driveway - Remove 1 Item £500.00 £500.00
New Skate rail - Remove 2 Item £500.00 £1,000.00
New MUGA - Remove 1 Item £500.00 £500.00
Existing Shelter - Retain 1 Item £500.00 £500.00
Surfacing
Existing Tarmac surfacing - Retain
New Precast concrete skate bowl 1 Item £50,000.00 £50,000.00
MUGA Paint & Sports Markings. Paint the playing area in different colours - with line markings for 5-
New a-side, Mini Tennis and Basketball ! Item £3,250.00 £3,250.00
Fencing / Gates
New [Repaint MUGA frame 1 | 1em | £1,500.00 [ £1,500.00
Furniture
Existing [Litter Bin - Retain 1 | ttem | |
Groundworks
Existing [Dig out timber planter incl DSP 1 | 1rem [ £1,00000 | £1,000.00
Site Security (Prelims)
Prelims 1 Item £2,500.00 £2,500.00
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

Contingeny @ 10% N tem ] ] £6120.00

96 abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



Contingeny @ 10% D1 Jtem | ] £590437

URN 358
Site Name Greenlands
Assessment Upgrade to Neighbourhood Level
Status |item No. Unit Rates Cost
Equipment
Existing Climber - Retain 1 ltem
Existing MUGA - Retain 1 ltem
Existing Adult outdoor fitness - Retain 1 Item
New Bespoke Steel Swing Frame with Flat & Cradle Seats & Deco Plates 1 Item £2,182.00 £2,182.00
New Carousel with Bars Inground 1 Item £2,644.00 £2,644.00
New Bespoke Two Tower Unit with Net and Steel Slide 1 Item £12,039.81 £12,039.81
New Jumper Six Sided, 1.08 x 1.08 x 1.08m, with Grey SBR Tiles, Inground 1 Item £4,392.88 £4,392.88
New Octopus Spring Seesaw, Inground 1 Item £2,575.00 £2,575.00
New Talk & Tumble, Classic, Inground 1 Item £1,839.00 £1,839.00
Surfacing
Existing Tarmac surfacing - Retain
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain
New Safer surfacing for new play area 250 Sgm £65.00 £16,250.00
Fencing / Gates
New Bow top fencing for new play area 60 Lin m £61.00 £3,660.00
New Supply 1m High Prosafe Self Closing Single Gate Powder Coated Yellow 1 ltem £1,210.96 £1.210.96
for new play area
Furniture
Existing Litter Bin - Retain 1 ltem
Existing Bench - Retain 1 tem
New Pine Bench with Backrest, Inground - additional 2 Item £600.00 £1,200.00
New Litter bin - additional 1 Item £500.00 £500.00
New Play area signage (fence mounted) 2 Item £300.00 £600.00
Groundworks
New | Excavate & 100mm MOT sub-base for extension 250 Sgm £35.00 | £7,000.00
Site Security (Prelims)
Prelims 1 Item £2,500.00 £2,500.00
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

/6 abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 199
Site Name Mill Hill
Assessment |Retain as Local level provision
Status [Item No Unit Rates Cost
Equipment
Existing MUGA - Retain 1 ltem
New Combination Street Work Out Pro 2 Powder Coated Orange 2 Item £4,470.29 £8,940.58
New BLOQX 1 with Coated Corner in Orange/Grey/Night Sky Blue 2 Item £5,497.14 £10,994.28
Surfacing
Existing Tarmac surfacing - Retain
MUGA Paint & Sports Markings. Paint the playing area in different colours -
New with line markings for 5-a-side, Mini Tennis and Basketball ! Item £3,215.00 £3,215.00
Fencing / Gates
N/A
Furniture
New Pine Bench with Backrest, Inground 1 Item £600.00 £600.00
New Litter bin 1 Item £500.00 £500.00
Groundworks
N/A
Site Security (Prelims)
Prelims 1 Item £2,500.00 £2,500.00
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

Contingency @ 10% 1 fitem | | £2719.99

g6 obed

/. Wa}| epuaby



Contingeny @ 10% | 1 | tem | | £745.00

URN 201
Site Name Matchborough Rocks
Assessment Retain as Local level provision
Status [Item No. Unit Rates Cost
Equipment
Existing Climber - Retain 1 ltem
Existing Single piece equipment - Retain 1 I[tem
New Balance beams 1 Item £3,000.00 £3,000.00
New Wobble bridge 1 Item £3,000.00 £3,000.00
Surfacing
Existing Grass Matting - Retain
Existing Turf - Retain
Fencing / Gates
N/A
Furniture
Existing [Bench - Retain 1 tem
Groundworks
N/A
Site Security (Prelims)
Prelims 1 Item £1,000.00 £1,000.00
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

66 abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN

176

Contingeny @ 10% 1] tem | | £670227

Site Name Lodge Pool Drive
Assessment Upgrade to Neighbourhood Level
Status Item No. Unit Rates Cost
Equipment
New Bespoke Steel Swing Frame with Flat & Cradle Seats & Deco Plates 1 Item £2,182.00 £2,182.00
New Carousel with Bars Inground 1 Item £2,644.00 £2,644.00
New Bespoke Two Tower Unit with Net and Steel Slide 1 Item £12,039.81 £12,039.81
New Jumper Six Sided, 1.08 x 1.08 x 1.08m, with Grey SBR Tiles, Inground 1 Item £4,392.88 £4,392.88
New Octopus Spring Seesaw, Inground 1 Item £2,575.00 £2,575.00
New Talk & Tumble, Classic, Inground 1 Item £1,839.00 £1,839.00
New Bespoke Tower with Steel Slide and Bannister Bars 1 Item £7,890.00 £7,890.00
Surfacing
New [Safer surfacing 264 Sqm £65.00 | £17,160.00
Fencing / Gates
Existing Bow top fencing - Retain 1 Item
Existing Self closing gates - Retain 2 Item
New Repaint bow top fencing 75 Lin m £10.00 £750.00
New Dog grids Item £1,500.00 £3,000.00
Furniture
Existing Litter Bin - Retain 1 Item
Existing Bench - Retain 2 [tem
New Litter Bin - additional 1 Item £500.00 £500.00
New Play area signage (fence mounted) 2 Item £300.00 £600.00
Groundworks & removals
New Breakout Tarmac 1 Item £250.00 £250.00
New Breakout Safer sufacing 1 Item £250.00 £250.00
New Remove Play equipment 1 Item £1,000.00 £1,000.00
New Excavate & 100mm MOT sub-base 300 Sgm £35.00 £7,000.00
Site Security (Prelims)
Prelims 1 Item £2,500.00 £2,500.00
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

00T 9abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 161
Site Name Dolphin Road
Assessment |Removal after investment in Abbeydale Playing Fields

Meeting Notes

There have been internal conversations previously about removing this site and Dale Road and replacing with upgraded
provision at Terry’s Playing Field. However, Terry’s playing field is site which suffers ASB & has different audience which may
benefit more from older provision (Teen/Adult).

Equipment is dated —swings need replacing. Could remove slide and replace with a multi-play unit.

Resurface entire area with wetpour.

Replace benches and bins.

Base costs on proposals sent through by Richard (7491b> cost planning >client quotes >FW Kompan - Intitial proposals -
Dolphin Rd

Status Item No. |Unit Rates Cost Notes
Equipment

Existing Basketball Hoop 1 Item
Existing Carousel 1 Item
Existing Single Slide 1 Item
Existing Junior Swings 2 Item
Existing Toddler Swings 1 Item
New Removal and resinste to grass 1 item £10,000 £10,000
Surfacing

Existing Tarmac surfacing

Existing Wet Pour Surfacing

Existing Wet Pour Surfacing

Existing Wet Pour Surfacing

Existing Wet Pour Surfacing

Fencing / Gates

Existing Bow top fencing - Retain 1 Item
Existing Self closing gates - Retain 2 Item
Furniture

Existing Bench 2 Item
Existing Litter Bin 1 Item
Existing Play area signage (freestanding) 1 Item

Groundworks & removals

Site Security (Prelims)

Contingengy @ 10% 1 ftem | [

TOT abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 166
Site Name Rowan Crescent
Assessment |3-5 years

Meeting Notes

Recently refurbed for £28k —new climbing frameinstalled, and swings repainted =alow priority
site.

Will only need allowance repair / general upkeep costs. £1k a year for 5 years.

Status Item No. ([Unit [Rate Cost Notes

Equipment

Existing Adult outdoor fitness 1 Item

Existing Springer 1 Item

Existing Spica 1 Item

Existing Seesaw 1 Item

Existing Junior Swings 1 Item

Existing Toddler Swings 1 Item

Existing Infant multi-play unit 1 Item

New General upkeep and maintenance costs 5 Years | £1,000.00 | £5,000.00

Surfacing

Existing Tarmac surfacing - Retain Enitresite

Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around multi play unit
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around toddler swing
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around springer
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around spica
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around junior swing
Fencing / Gates

Existing Dog Grid - Retain 2 Item

Existing Fencing - Retain 1 Item

Existing Maintenance Gate - Retain 1 Item

Furniture

Existing Litter Bin Item

Existing Play area signage (freestanding) 1 Item

Existing Bench Item

Groundworks & removals

Existing [Planting [ |

Site Security (Prelims)

N/A

Contingency |Contingency @ 10% _— £500.00

20T abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 167
Site Name Terrys Playing Field
Assessment 1-3yrs
Meeting Notes
Would need a complete refurbishment and possible extension to play area. However, location means it might be more suitable to have older provision on site (next to
football club so attracts older children/young adults).
Potential to remove play and replace with MUGA or adult outdoor fitness.
However other MUGA’s are nearby including Kings Oak, Batchley Pond.
Status Item No. |Unit Rate Cost Notes
Equipment
Existing Junior Multi-play unit 1 Item
Existing Single piece equipment 1 Item Play Car
Existing Springer 1 Item
Existing Junior Swings 1 Item
Existing Toddler Swings 1 Item
New Combination Street Work Out Pro 2 Powder Coated Orange 2 Item £4,470.29 | £8,940.58
New BLOQX 1 with Coated Corner in Orange/Grey/Night Sky Blue 2 Item £5,497.14 | £10,994.28
Surfacing
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Entiresite
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around multi play unit
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around play car
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around springer
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around junior swing
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around toddler swing
Fencing / Gates
Existing Bow top fencing 1 Item
Existing Self closing gates 2 Item
Existing Maintenance Gate 1 Item
Existing Swing barrier 1 Item
Furniture
Existing Litter Bin 1 Item
Existing Bench 1 Item
Existing Play area signage (freestanding) Item
New 1800 Newport Steel Bench Incl. K3T Bolts Powder Coated Black or Greq2 Item £550.00 £1,100.00
New Litter bin 2 Item £500.00 £1,000.00
Groundworks & removals
Existing Hedges / Trees
New Removal of play equipment 1 Item £1,000.00 | £1,000.00
Site Security (Prelims)

Prelims 1 Item £2,500.00 [ £2,500.00

RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

Contingency @ 10% 1__Jitem | | £2,598.49

€T abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 177
Site Name Sandon Close
Assessment |3-5yrs
Meeting Notes
Close proximity to Lodge Pool Drive which has potential to be upgraded to neighbourhood.
RSS equipment isnow in poor condition. All equipment needs replacing like 4 like.
Could look at extending the play space to square it off—current triangle space is awkward and would make it easier in future to
replace play equipment.
Surfacing would just need skim over the top.
Replace goal ends with mini goals-£800 each
MUGA in good condition.
Status Item |No. |Unit | Rate Cost Notes
Equipment
Existing Basketball Hoop 2 Item
Existing Goalposts 1 Item
Existing Junior Multi-play unit 1 Item
Existing MUGA 1 Item
Existing Seesaw 1 Item
Existing Toddler Swings 1 Item
Existing Junior Swings 1 Item
New Bespoke Steel Swing Frame with Flat & Cradle Seats & [[1 Item £1,500.00 £1,500.00
New KOMPAN 3 Way Seesaw Inground 40cm 1 Item £1,880.00 £1,880.00
New Bespoke Two Tower Unit with Net and Steel Slide 1 Item £12,039.81 £12,039.81
New Goal ends 2 Item £800.00 £1,600.00
Surfacing
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing Around junior swing
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing Around toddler swing
Existing Tarmac surfacing MUGA
Existing Rubber Mulch surfacing
Existing Tarmac surfacing Around Basketball
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing Around multi play unit
Existing Turf Around goalposts
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing Around seesaw
New Wetpour surfacing - skim over existing 154 Sgm £55.00 £8,470.00
New Wetpour surfacing for extension 100 Sgm £65.00 £6,500.00
Fencing / Gates
Existing Bow top fencing - Retain 1 Item
Existing Dog Grid - Retain 2 Item
New Bow top fencing 30 Linm £60.00 £1,800.00
Furniture
Existing Play area signage (freestanding) 1 Item
Existing Litter Bin 2 Item
Existing Bench - Retain 2 Item
New Play area signage (fence mounted) 2 Item £300.00 £600.00
New Litter bins 2 Item £500.00 £1,000.00
Groundworks & removals
New [Removal of play equipment [1 [item | £1,000.00 [ £1,000.00 |
New [Excavate & 100mm MOT sub-base for extension [100 [sqm | £35.00 | £3,500.00 |
Site Security (Prelims)

[Prelims [1 [item | £2,500.00 [ £2,500.00 ]

RPII Post Installation Inspection £450.00 £450.00

Contingengy @ 10% 1 tem | | 413398

0T abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 180
Site Name Springvale Road
Assessment |1-3 yrs

Meeting Note

S

Equipment is outdated (25 yrs). Located next to a primary school and good use.

equipment.

Upgrade play equipment and replace like for like. Potential to ‘join up’ the surfacing and add additional item of

Fencingisfine

but bollards along the road entrance need replacing.

Upgrade goal ends - £800 each

MUGA in good condition.
Status Item | No. | Unit | Rate Cost Notes
Equipment
Existing Basketball Hoop 1 Item
Existing Goalposts 1 Item
Existing Junior Multi-play unit 1 Item
Existing Spica 1 Item
Existing Junior Swings 1 Item
Existing Toddler Swings 1 Item
New Bespoke Two Tower Unit with Net and Steel Slide 1 Item £12,039.81 £12,040
New Bespoke Steel Swing Frame with Flat & Cradle Seats & 1 Item £2.182.00 £2,182
Deco Plates

New Junior Spica in Red 1 Item £820.00 £820.00
New Carousel with Bars Inground 1 Item £2,644.00 £2,644.00
New Goal ends 2 Item £800.00 £1,600.00
Surfacing
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around multi play unit
Existing Tarmac surfacing - Retain Around basketball
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around toddler swing
Existing Tarmac surfacing - Retain Entiresite
Existing Rubber Mulch surfacing - Retain Around spica
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around junior swing
Existing Turf - Retain Around goalposts
New Wetpour surfacing for extension 90 Sgm £65.00 £5,850.00
Fencing / Gates
Existing Fencing - Retain 1 Item
New Bollards along road entrance 3 Item £150.00 £450.00
Furniture
Existing Litter Bin 1 Item
Existing Bench - Retain 1 Item
Existing Play area signage (freestanding) 1 Item
New Litter bin - additional 1 Item £500.00 £500.00
New Play area signage (fence mounted) 2 Item £300.00 £600.00
Groundworks & removals
Existing Planting
New Remove Play equipment 1 Item £1,000.00 £1,000.00
New Excavate & 100mm MOT sub-base for extension 90 Sgm
Site Security (Prelims)

[Prelims [1 [tem | £2,500.00 [  £2,500.00

Contingency @ 10% 1 tem | | £1.859.60

RPII Post Installation Inspection

£450.00

£450.00

GOT abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 181
Site Name Birchfield Road ~rear of 417
Assessment [3-5yrs

Meeting Notes

Equipment is aged and outdated (22 years)

Replace equipment like for like and resurface the entire area using same footprint.

Keep bench but replace bin.

Refurbish 1 gate and replace 1 with dog grid.

Contingency @ 10% 1 item | ] £3.483.10

Status Item No. [Unit Rate Cost Notes
Equipment
Existing Junior Multi-play unit 1 Item
Existing Carousel 1 Item
Existing Toddler Swings 1 Item
Existing Junior Swings 1 Item
New Bespoke Tower with Steel Slide and Bannister Bars| 1 Item £7,890.00 | £7,890.00
New Bespoke Steel Swing Frame with Flat & Cradle Seat/1 Item £2,182.00 | £2,182.00
New Carousel with Bars Inground 1 Item £2,644.00 | £2,644.00
Surfacing
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing Around mutli play unit
Existing Tarmac surfacing Entiresite
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing Around carousel
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing Around junior swing
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing Around toddler swing
New Safer surfacing - wetpour 221 [Sgm £65.00 [£14,365.00
Fencing / Gates
Existing Self closing gates 2 Item
Existing Bow top fencing - Retain 1 Item
New Refurbish self closing gate 1 Item £1,500.00 | £1,500.00
New Dog grid 1 Item £1,500.00 [ £1,500.00
Furniture
Existing Bench - Retain 2 Item
Existing Litter Bin 1 Item
Existing Play area signage (freestanding) 1 Item
New Litter bin 1 Item £500.00 £500.00
New Play area signage (fence mounted) 1 Iltem £300.00 £300.00
Groundworks & removals
New IRemove play equipment |1 |Item £1,000.00 | £1,000.00
Site Security (Prelims)
Prelims 1 Iltem £2,500.00 | £2,500.00
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

90T 9bed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 182

Site Name Lowlands Lane

Assessment |1-3yrs

Meeting Notes

Play area outdated (20 years). Climbing frame and swings to be replaced like for like.

Remove BMX and current skate area and replace with upgraded skate area / potential to skate bowl.

Furniture—replace shelter with a group bench, new bin, new partial rebound fencing down length of the MUGA.

Fencethe play area off to keep separate from teen area.

Status Item | No. Unit | Rate | Cost | Notes

Equipment

Existing Basketball Hoop - Retain 1 Item

Existing Skate driveway 1 Item

Existing Junior Multi-play unit 1 Item

Existing Skate ramps 3 Item

Existing Skate Pipe 2 Item

Existing MUGA - Retain 1 Item

Existing Toddler Swings 1 Item

Existing Junior Swings 1 Item

Existing Tennis courts - Retain 1 Item 'U

Existing Sports area 1 Item Q

New Bespoke Tower with Steel Slide and Bannister Bars 1 Item £7,890.00 | £7,890.00 (@)

New Bespoke Steel Swing Frame with Flat & Cradle Seats & D{1 Item £2,182.00 | £2,182.00 D

New Skate driveway 1 Item £3,000.00 | £3,000.00

New Skate ramps 2 Item £2,500.00 | £5,000.00 ls

New Skate pipe 1 Item £2,000.00 | £2,000.00 ~

Surfacing

Existing Tarmac surfacing - Retain

Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain

Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain

New Precast concrete skate bowl 1 Item £50,000.00 |£50,000.00

Fencing / Gates

New Bow top fencing to separate play areas 35 Lin m £60.00 £2,100.00 >

New Partial rebound fencing 40 Linm £275.00 £11,000.00

Furniture @

Existing Play area signage (freestanding) 1 Item CD

Existing Litter Bin 1 Item

Existing Shelter 1 Item 3

New Group bench 1 Item £1,250.00 | £1,250.00 Q

Groundworks & removals
|Remove Play equipment 1 Item £1,000.00 | £1,000.00 QJ

Site Security (Prelims) —
Prelims 1 Item £2,500.00 | £2,500.00 r—
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00 CD

|Contingency |Contingeny @10% |1 Jitem [ ]£8837.20 | 3

~



URN 185
Site Name Glover Street
Assessment 3-5yrs

Meeting Notes

Recently refurbished for £20,500, but a high usesite.

Allowance for general upkeep and maintenance e.g. new bearings etc (£7-10,000)

Replace horizontal panels on MUGA

If scopeallows, could consider extending the site to the North slightly and adding 1 or 2 more bits of play equipment.

Contingency [ Contingency @ 10% 1 tem | ] £1643.30

Status Item No. Unit Rate Cost Notes
Equipment
Existing MUGA - Retain 1 Item
Existing Junior Multi-play unit - Retain 1 Item
Existing Seesaw - Retain 1 Item
Existing Spinner Bowl - Retain 1 Item
Existing Climber - Retain 1 Item
Existing Springer - Retain 2 Item
Existing Toddler Swings - Retain 2 Item
Existing Jumper - Retain 1 Item
New General upkeep and maintenance costs 1 Item £10,000.00| £10,000.00
New Carousel with Bars Inground 1 Item £2,644.00 £2,644.00
New Talk & Tumble, Classic, Inground - Infant multi play unit 1 Item £1,839.00 £1,839.00
Surfacing
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around multi play unit
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around seesaw
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around spinner bowl
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around climber
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around springer
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around swings
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain Around jumper
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing - Retain MUGA
New Safer surfacing for possible extension 40 Sgm £65.00 £2,600.00
Fencing / Gates
Existing Fencing - Retain 1 Item
Existing Swing barrier - Retain 1 Item
New Partial rebound fencing 20 Linm £250.00 £5,000.00
Furniture
Existing Litter Bin - Retain 1 Item
Existing Bench - Retain 1 Item
Groundworks & removals
Existing Planting
New Excavate & 100mm MOT sub-base for possible extension 40 Sgm £35.00 £1,400.00
Site Security (Prelims)

Prelims 1 Item £2,500.00 £2,500.00

RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

80T abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 188
Site Name Carlton Close
Assessment | 1-3 years

Meeting Notes

Again RSS equipment which shows signs of wear.

Replaceall equipment like for like. Install a new backboard for the basketball hoop. Roughly £35-40,000

Wetpour entire surface.

Replace gate with dog grid.

Contingency @ 10% 1 [tem | ] £2737.00

Status Item | No. | Unit | Rates | Cost | Notes
Equipment
Existing Basketball Hoop - Retain 1 Item
Existing Seesaw 1 Item
Existing Single Slide 1 Item
Existing Junior Swings 1 Item
Existing Toddler Swings 1 Item
New Octopus Spring Seesaw, Inground 1 Item £2,575.00 | £2,575.00
New Bespoke Tower with Steel Slide and Bannister Bars 1 Item £7,890.00 | £7,890.00
New Bespoke Steel Swing Frame with Flat & Cradle Seats & Deco Plates |1 Item £2,182.00 | £2,182.00
New Ladybird Springer 1 Item £860.00 £860.00
New Basketball hoop backboard 1 Item £2,000.00 | £2,000.00
Surfacing
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing Around junior swing
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing Around toddler swing
Existing Tarmac surfacing Entiresite
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing Around seesaw
Existing Wet Pour Surfacing Around slide
Existing Tarmac surfacing - Retain Around basketball
New Safer surfacing - wetpour skim over existing 364 Sgm £55.00 £20,020.00
Fencing / Gates
Existing Fencing - Retain 1 Item
Existing Self closing gates 2 Item
New Dog grid 1 Item £1,500.00 | £1,500.00
Furniture
Existing Bench 2 Item
Existing Litter Bin 1 Item
Existing Play area signage (freestanding) 1 Item
New 1800 Newport Steel Bench Incl. K3T Bolts Powder Coated Black or 2 Item £550.00 |£1,100.00
New Litter bin 1 Item £500.00 £500.00
New Play area signage (fence mounted) 1 Item £300.00 £300.00
Groundworks & removals
Existing Planting
New Remove Play equipment 1 Item £1,000.00 | £1,000.00
Site Security (Prelims)
Prelims 1 Item £2,500.00 | £2,500.00
RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

60T abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 190
Site Name Tredington Close
Assessment |3-5yrs
Meeting Notes
Only a MUGA and shelter on siteand both in good condition.
Would just need an assessment of the tarmac surfacing. Is potential to add line markings.
The wooded area could potentially betided up and install 1 or 2 pieces of natural play equipment.
Status Item No. Unit Rate Cost Notes
Equipment
Existing MUGA - Retain 1 Item
Existing Shelter - Retain 1 Item
New Balance beams 1 Item £1,000.00| £1,000.00
New Wobble bridge 1 Item £1,000.00| £1,000.00
Surfacing
Existing Macadam surfacing MUGA
New Tarmac surfacing 352 Item £70.00 |£24,640.00|Depends on condition assessment of tarmac at end of 5 yrs
New MUGA Paint & Sports Markings. Paint the playing area| 1 Item £3,215.00| £3,215.00
Fencing / Gates
/A I I I I I I
Furniture
Existing Play area signage (freestanding) 1 Item
N/A
Groundworks & removals
N/A I I | | | |
Site Security (Prelims)

Prelims 1 Item £2,500.00| £2,500.00

RPII Post Installation Inspection 1 Item £450.00 £450.00

Contingeny @ 10% 1 item | ]£3,28050

OTT abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



URN 194
Site Name Forge Mill Play Area
Assessment |1-3yrs

Meeting Notes

Recently refurbished so will be good for 5-10+ years.

Allowance of £1000 a year for general maintenance and upkeep over 5 years.

Status Item No. Unit Rate Cost Notes
Equipment

Existing Play Panel 1 Item Creative workshop
Existing Sand Play 2 Item

Existing Play Panel 1 Iltem Music panel
Existing Sand Pit 1 Item

Existing Spinner Bowl 1 Item

Existing Springer 4 Item

Existing Toddler Swings 1 Item

Existing Single piece equipment 1 Item Talk tubes
Existing Spica 1 Item

New General upkeep and maintenance costs 5 Years £1,000.00 | £5,000.00

Surfacing

Existing Grass Matting

Existing Turf 20 Sgm

Existing Rubber Mulch surfacing 75 Sgm

Fencing / Gates

N/A |

Furniture

N/A |

Groundworks & removals

N/A |

Site Security (Prelims)

N/A

Contingency @ 10% 1 [item | [ £500.00

TTT abed

/. Wa}| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Redditch
Borough
Councill

Play Audit & Investment Strategy update
Overview & Scrutiny

13t January 2025

/ Wa3)| epusby ¢171 ebeg



Update on proposal
and plans detailed
In the audit

RBC Overview and Scrutiny (O&S) Members have
prioritised play and parks provision as one of the
topics to consider in 2024-25.

The purpose of this report is to provide a general
overview/update of areas.

Update on progress since the O&S/Executive have
last considered play audit and investment strategy
report in January 2024 (subsequently approved by
Executive on 9" January).

Update on the progress in fulfilling proposals/plans
detailed in that audit.

yTT obed

) Wid]| epuaby



HBG m“d“jn“ Haﬂm cu"-nt Flar
Hierarch

Forest View / The Pleck

Abbeydale Playing Field

Banners Lane

Lodge Pool Drive

Greenlands Playing Field

Throckmorton

Cardington Close

Forge Mill Play Area

Lowlands Lane

Springvale Road

Carlton Close

Terrys Playing Fields

Dolphin Road

Britannia Close

Cleeve Close

Dale Road

Eathorpe Close

Yeadon Close

Create Mew Play Space
Create Mew Play Space
Good 1-3 Years

Good 1-3 Years

Good 5+ years

Good <1 Year

Good 1-3 Years

Good 1-3 Years

Good 1-3 Years

Good 1-3 Years

Good 1-3 Years

Good 1-3 Years

Good 1-3 Years

Parks to be considered for
remaoval

Parks to be considered for
remaoval

Parks to be considered for
remaoval

Parks to be considered for
removal

Parks to be considered for
remaoval

MA

Local

Local

Local

Local

MNeighbourhood

Meighbourhood

Meighbourhood

MNeighbourhood

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Play Investm

Action

Create new
MNeighbourhood
Create new
MNeighbourhood
Upgrade to
Meighbourhood
Upgrade to
Meighbourhood
Upgrade to
Meighbourhood
Upgrade

Upgrade

Repairs &

Maintenance

Upgrade

Upgrade

Upgrade

Upgrade

Remowval

Removal

Removal

Removal

Remaoval

Removal

£137,995

£115,995

£76,475

£73,725

£64,948

£67,320

£50,484

£5,500.00

£97,209

£20,456

£30,107

£28,583

£10,000

£10,000

£10,000

£10,000

£10,000

£10,000

Meighbourhood

Meighbourhood

Meighbourhood

Meighbourhood

Meighbourhood

Local

Meighbourhood

Meighbourhood

Meighbourhood

Meighbourhood

Local

Local

Local

MiA

MiA

MiA

MN/A

MR

£137,995

£115,995

£76,475

£73,726

£64,048

£67,320

£50,484

£5,500

£97,209

£20,456

£30,107

£28,583

£10,000

£10,000

£10,000

£10,000

£10,000

£10,000

Harlmsm"tcusuil PlﬂrHiBlﬂ“:hy Fﬂu"tymung WWWW“
Future

Completed

Consultation early 2025

Existing play area refurbishment and
upgrade to neighbourhood site
Existing play area refurbishment and
upgrade to neighbourhood site
Consultation required early 2025 to
understand local need

Existing play area refurbishment and
upgrade

Existing play area refurbishment and
upgrade

Existing play area repairs and
maintenance

Existing play area refurbishment and
upgrade

Existing play area refurbishment and
upgrade

Existing play area refurbishment and
upgrade

Existing play area refurbishment and
upgrade

Earmarked for removal in 26/27
Consultation incl Abbeydale
Earmarked for remowval in 26/27

Earmarked for removal in 26527
Earmarked for removal in 26527
Consultation incl Abbeydale

Earmarked for removal in 26/27

Earmarked for removal in 26/27

GTT obed

) Wal| epuaby



Where we
are now and

next steps
2024/25

Abbeydale, Dolphin Road and Dale Road
» Consultation will be scheduled early 2025.

. Do/lphin Road and Dale Road earmarked for removal in
26/27.

* Consultation on all three sites will take place at the same
time. Ward members and the community will be included.

Throckmorton

» Existing play area refurbishment and upgrade, ward members
and community will be involved in the type of options provided
by contractor.

Greenland's Playing Fields

9TT obed

* Consultation required to understand local need and types of
play equipment with Ward members and community.

Banners Lane and Lodge Pool Drive

« Existing play areas refurbishment and upgrade to
neighbourhood sites consultation with Ward members and
community of the type of equipment.

Following consultations on the scheduled sites above, tenders
will be produced for January 2025. With a selection of the
company and a start date on site. This will be approximately 15
weeks from the date of award.

) Wal| epuaby



Next steps
2025/26

Cardington Close

« Existing play area refurbishment and upgrade.
Forge Mill Play Area

» Existing play area repairs and maintenance.
Lowlands Lane

« Existing play area refurbishment and upgrade.
Springvale Road

« Existing play area refurbishment and upgrade.

All sites to include consultations with ward
members and community, this will be included once
the contract has been awarded.

/TT obed

) Wal| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



* jtem has been selected for pre-
scrutiny by main Committee

** jtem has been selected for pre-
scrutiny by Budget Scrutiny Working
Group

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE LEADER’S Weddmch

WORK PROGRAMME §9r_oygb_(:_o_u_n5ﬂ

Working together for our communities

1 February 2025 to 31 May 2025
(Published as at 2" January 2025)

This Work Programme gives details of items on which key decisions are likely to be taken by the Borough Council’'s Executive Committee, or full Council, in
the coming four months. “Key Decisions” are ones which are likely to:

(1) result in the Council incurring expenditure, foregoing income or the making of savings in excess of £200,000 or which are otherwise significant having

regard to the Council’s budget for the service or function to which the decision relates; or
(i) be significant in terms of its effect on communities living or working in the area comprising two or more wards in the Borough;
(i) involve any proposal to cease to provide a Council service (other than a temporary cessation of service of not more than 6 months).

If you wish to make representations on the proposed decision you are encouraged to get in touch with the relevant report author as soon as possible before

the proposed date of the decision. Contact details are provided. Alternatively, you may write to the Head of Legal, Democratic Services and Property
Services, The Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH or e-mail: democratic@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

The Executive Committee’s meetings are normally held at 6.30pm on Tuesday evenings at the Town Hall. They are open to the public, except when
confidential information is being discussed. If you wish to attend for a particular matter, it is advisable to check with the Democratic Services Team on
(01527) 64252, ext: 3072 to make sure it is going ahead as planned. If you have any other queries, Democratic Services Officers will be happy to advise
you. The full Council meets in accordance the Council’'s Calendar of Meetings. Meetings commence at 6.30pm.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

Councillor Joe Baker - Leader and Portfolio Holder for Planning, Regeneration and Governance
Councillor Sharon Harvey — Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Environmental Services
Councillor Juliet Barker Smith - Portfolio Holder for Leisure

Councillor Bill Hartnett - Portfolio Holder for Housing

Councillor Jen Snape — Portfolio Holder for Climate Change

Councillor Jane Spilsbury - Portfolio Holder for Performance

Councillor Monica Stringfellow - Portfolio Holder for Community Services and Regulatory Services
Councillor lan Woodall - Portfolio Holder for Finance

Councillor Wanda King — Executive Member without Portfolio

6TT 9bed

9] epusby

el ul



Decision including
Whether it is a key
Decision

Decision Taker
Date of Decision

Details of
Exempt
information (if
any) and any
additional
information for
noting

Documents submitted to
Decision Maker / Background
Papers List

Contact for Comments

** Medium Term Financial
Plan - Tranche 2 Budget
including Fees and
Charges (following
consultation)

Key: No

Executive 4 Feb 2025

Council 24 Feb 2025

Report of the Executive
Director (Finance and
Corporate Resources)

Peter Carpenter, Section 151
Officer and Deputy Chief
Executive

Tel: 01527 64252 Ext 1205

Pay Policy 2025/26
Key: No

Executive 4 Feb 2025

Council 24 Feb 2025

Report of the Executive
Director (Finance and
Corporate Resources)

Becky Talbot, Human
Resources and Organisational
Development Manager

Tel: 01527 64252 ext 3385

2T abed

** Council Tax Resolutions
2025/2026
Key: No

Executive 24 Feb 2025

Council 24 Feb 2025

Report of the Executive
Director (Finance and
Corporate Resources)

Peter Carpenter, Section 151
Officer and Deputy Chief
Executive

Tel: 01527 64252 Ext 1205

Local Development
Scheme
Key: No

Executive 24 Feb 2025

Council 24 Feb 2025

Report of the Assistant Director
of Planning, Leisure and
Cultural Services

Mike Dunphy, Strategic
Planning and Conservation
Manager

Tel: 01527 64252 Ext 1325

cT wa)| epusby



Decision including
Whether it is a key
Decision

Decision Taker
Date of Decision

Details of
Exempt
information (if
any) and any
additional
information for
noting

Documents submitted to
Decision Maker / Background
Papers List

Contact for Comments

Overview and Scrutiny
Annual Report
Key: No

Council 24 Feb 2025

Report of the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee

Mateusz Sliwinski, Democratic
Services Officer
Tel: 01527 64252

** Finance Recovery
Programme Report
Key: No

Executive 18 Mar 2025

Report of the Executive
Director (Finance and
Corporate Resources)

Peter Carpenter, Section 151
Officer and Deputy Chief
Executive

Tel: 01527 64252 Ext 1205

** Q3 Revenue and
Performance Monitoring
24/5

Key: No

Executive 18 Mar 2025

Report of the Assistant Director
of Finance and Customer
Services

fhed

Debra Goodall, Assistant
Director Finance and Custome
Services

Tel: 01527 64252 Ext 3070

AR

Warm Homes Local Grants
funding and resources
Key: Yes

Executive 18 Mar 2025

Report of the Assistant Director
of Community and Housing
Services

Matthew Eccles, Climate
Change Manager
Tel: 01527 881259

* Shareholders' Committee
Annual Report
Key: No

Executive Not before 2nd
Jun 2025

Council Not before 2nd Jun
2025

This report may
contain exempt
information that
would need to be
considered in
private session.

Report of the Deputy Chief
Executive

aby

Peter Carpenter, Section 151
Officer and Deputy Chief
Executive

Tel: 01527 64252 Ext 1205

€T/ way epu



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 123

Overview & Scrutiny

Committee

Agenda Iltem 14

13" January 2025

WORK PROGRAMME 2024-25

Date of
Meeting

Subject Matter

Officer(s) / Member(s)
Responsible
for report

ALL MEETINGS

REGULAR ITEMS

(CHIEF EXECUTIVE)

Minutes of previous meeting

Consideration of the Executive Committee
Work Programme

Call-ins (if any)
Pre-scrutiny (if any)

Task Groups / Short, Sharp Review Groups
— feedback

Working Groups - feedback

Committee Work Programme

Chief Executive

Chief Executive

Chief Executive
Chief Executive

Chair of Task Group / Short,
Sharp Review

Chair of Working Group

Chief Executive




Page 124 Agenda Iltem 14

Overview & Scrutiny L3 2025
th January

Committee
MEETING DATE ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED RELEVENT LEAD

13t January 2025 || Independent Remuneration Panel Electoral Services Manager
Recommendations — Pre-Scrutiny

13" January 2025 | Play and Parks Provision — Overview Assistant Director Planning,
Report and Leisure Services / Parks

and Events Service Manager

13" January 2025 | Food Waste Business Case and Executive Director (Leisure,
Associated Waste Related Issues — Pre- | Environment and Community
Scrutiny Services)

13t January 2025 | Damp and Mould Additional Resources — | Capital Programmes and
Pre-Scrutiny Compliance Manager

13" January 2025 | Housing Ombudsman'’s Findings Report — || Principal Solicitor - Governance
Pre-Scrutiny (Report containing Exempt
Information)

3'd February 2025 | Draft Overview and Scrutiny Annual Chair of Overview and Scrutiny
Report 2024/25 Committee
18" February Medium Term Financial Plan — Deputy Chief Executive and
2025 consideration of any recommendations Section 151 Officer
arising from the Budget Scrutiny Working
Group
17t March 2025 Redditch Partnership Annual Update Redditch Partnership Manager
June 2025 Shareholders’ Committee Annual Report | Deputy Chief Executive and

— Pre-Scrutiny Section 151 Officer




Page 125

Overview & Scrutiny

Committee

Agenda Iltem 14

13" January 2025

ITEMS IDENTIFIED BY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FOR WHICH DATE IS

STILL TO BE SCHEDULED

MEETING DATE

ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED

RELEVENT LEAD

To be considered
when reports on
Town Hall appear
for pre-scrutiny
by the Committee

Modelling financial implications of various
decisions relating to Redditch Library

Deputy Chief Executive and
Section 151 Officer

TBC

Parking Enforcement — Management of
Contract (Executive report to be
scrutinised when it becomes available)

Assistant Director
Environmental and Housing
Property Services

Membership - Process

TBC Water quality and invasive species issues | Executive Director (Leisure,
along brooks and streams to the River Environment and Community
Arrow Services)

TBC Decarbonisation of the Council’s Capital Assistant Director
Programme (via a written update to be Environmental and Housing
circulated to Members) Property Services

TBC Review of Cemetery Provision in Bereavement Services
Redditch (via a briefing note to be Manager
circulated to Members)

TBC Report on WMCA Constituent Assistant Director

Regeneration and Property
Services




Page 126 Agenda Iltem 14

Overview & Scrutiny

i 13" January 2025
Committee

Working Groups:

e Budget Scrutiny Working Group

MEETING DATE ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED

9t January 2025 Non-Domestic Rates Discretionary Rate Relief Policy

HRA Rent Setting 2025/26

Final Council Tax Support Scheme 2025/26

Discretionary Reduction - Council Tax Section 13a1(C) Policy

Council Tax Empty Homes Discounts and Premiums

29" January 2025 Medium Term Financial Plan — Tranche 2 Budget including Fees
and Charges (following consultation)

17™ February 2025 | Council Tax Resolutions

11t March 2025 Q3 Revenue and Performance Monitoring 2024/2025

Finance Recovery Programme Report

e Performance Scrutiny Working Group

MEETING DATE ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED

8t January 2025 Tree Maintenance Update




Page 127 Agenda Iltem 14

Overview & Scrutiny

i 13" January 2025
Committee

Task Groups

e Fly Tipping and Bulky Waste Task Group

The next meeting is due to take place in January / February 2025.
e Post-16 Education Task Group

The next meeting is scheduled for 15" January 2025.
e Speeding and Road Safety Task Group

Members are asked to note that at the meeting of Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 3™
February 2022 (Minute Item 71 (2021-22) Refers), it was agreed to establish this Task Group.
Officer research has been undertaken in respect of providing examples of road safety and
speeding prevention initiatives at other authorities, however, the group has yet to hold a
meeting.

The Committee is asked to note that this group can proceed once the above task groups had
concluded. The Scrutiny Proposal Form and Terms of Reference of this Task Group,
submitted in February 2022, would need to be approved (or amended) by the Committee
prior to this Task Group commencing.



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	7 Redditch Borough Play Audit and Investment Strategy - Update Report
	Appendix 1 - Redditch Play Assessment Presentation
	Appendix 2 - Redditch Play Investment Strategy FINAL 13-12-23
	Appendix 3 - Redditch Play investment update Dec 2024

	13 Executive Committee Minutes and Scrutiny of the Executive Committee's Work Programme - Selecting Items for Scrutiny
	14 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme

